

## Program Enrollment Report

Spring 2008



Published on July 31, 2008

By The Office of Institutional Research

#### **Table of Contents**

#### Page no.

Enrollment by Program, College-wide	1
Enrollment by Program, Full-time Status	2
Enrollment by Program, Part-time Status	4
Enrollment by Program by Campus	5
City Park West Bank Charity School of Nursing Northshore site	5 7 8 8
Enrollment by Program Ranked by Student Total	10

#### Spring Enrollment History 2004-2008 by Program

Total College Wide	-				
	2004	2005	2006	2007	2008
Accounting	491	489	254	331	367
Administrative Office Tech	140	137	85	78	82
Air Conditioning & Refrigeration	3	2	1	0	0
American Sign Language Studies	47	39	18	24	24
Business Administration	1,075	1,108	641	912	1,003
Business Training	5	1	0	0	0
Carpentry	25	4	1	1	0
Care & Development of Young Children	830	873	403	398	367
Certified Nurse Assistant	2	1	0	0	0
CET-Architectural Engineering	111	120	90	91	115
CET-Civil Construction Technology	61	46	22	30	40
CET-Construction Management	32	54	25	53	62
Computer Information Technology	533	376	203	202	218
Computer Network Technology	244	204	131	105	107
Computer Repair (Certificate)	39	39	13	23	33
Construction Management Technology	13	8	3	0	0
Criminal Justice	583	546	361	380	399
Culinary Arts	192	215	117	162	174
Culinary Arts -Catering					4
Dental Hygiene	19	6	4	2	0
Dental Laboratory Technology	31	8	1	0	0
Diagnostic Medical Sonography	95	115	80	117	116
Dietetic Technician	58	60	27	32	34
Computer Aided Drafting & Design -CADD	80	85	63	101	134
Drafting (Certificate)	20	6	2	0	0
Educational Interpreting for the Deaf	55	59	28	40	29
Electrical Construction Technician	16	29	23	55	43
Electrical Electronics Engineering	149	157	75	109	132
Electronics Repair	14	4	1	0	0
Emergency Medical Technology	97	178	98	124	129
English as a Second Language	266	246	195	231	294
Entrepreneurship					1
EST-Biomedical Equip Repair Technology	51	69	35	36	25
EST-Computer Repair Technology	47	54	22	27	31
EST-Electronics Repair Technology	30	16	4	0	0
Fine Arts	174	157	90	111	134
Fire Protection Technology	164	178	68	93	91
Food Service Careers	17	3	0	0	0
Funeral Service Education	163	169	95	91	78
General Science	330	340	196	278	364
General Studies	1,959	2,004	1182	1321	1545
Health Information Technology	189	152	81	69	73
Horticulture	48	48	35	37	41
Hospitality Management	87	82	50	57	69
Interior Design	209	177	102	112	117
IT- Machine Tool Technology	20	13	2	0	0
Legal Secretary	99	68	36	34	38
Management	249	270	164	189	224
Massage Therapy	17	34	30	43	44
Medical Coding - Certificate	8	92	64	89	111
Medical Laboratory Technician	135	167	79	92	94
Motor Vehicle Technology	194	241	142	169	322
Music	150	133	53	74	82
Nuclear Medicine Technology	35	46	28	33	25
	00	-0	20		20

Number	%	Number	%
Change 2004	Change 2004	Change 2007	Change 2007
to 2004	to 2004	to 2008	to 2007
-124	-25.3%	36	10.9%
-124	-20.5%	4	5.1%
-30	-100.0%	0	0.0%
-23	-48.9%	0	0.0%
-23	-6.7%	91	10.0%
-5	-100.0%	0	0.0%
-25	-100.0%	-1	-100.0%
-463	-55.8%	-31	-7.8%
-2	-100.0%	0	0.0%
4	3.6%	24	26.4%
-21	-34.4%	10	33.3%
30	93.8%	9	17.0%
-315	-59.1%	16	7.9%
-137	-56.1%	2	1.9%
-6	-15.4%	10	43.5%
-13	-100.0%	0	0.0%
-184	-31.6%	19	5.0%
-18	-9.4%	12	7.4%
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
-19	-100.0%	-2	-100.0%
-31	-100.0%	0	0.0%
21	22.1%	-1	-0.9%
-24	-41.4%	2	6.3%
54	67.5%	33	32.7%
-20	-100.0%	0	0.0%
-26	-47.3%	-11	-27.5%
27	168.8%	-12	-21.8%
-17	-11.4%	23	21.1%
-14	-100.0%	0	0.0%
32	33.0%	5	4.0%
28 N/A	10.5%	63	27.3%
-26	N/A	N/A -11	N/A -30.6%
	-51.0%	-11	-30.0%
-16 -30	-34.0% -100.0%	- 4	0.0%
-30	-23.0%	23	20.7%
-73	-44.5%	-2	-2.2%
-17	-100.0%	0	0.0%
-85	-52.1%	-13	-14.3%
34	10.3%	86	30.9%
-414	-21.1%	224	17.0%
-116	-61.4%	4	5.8%
-7	-14.6%	4	10.8%
-18	-20.7%	12	21.1%
-92	-44.0%	5	4.5%
-20	-100.0%	0	0.0%
-61	-61.6%	4	11.8%
-25	-10.0%	35	18.5%
N/A	N/A	1	2.3%
N/A	N/A	22	24.7%
-41	-30.4%	2	2.2%
128	66.0%	153	90.5%
-68	-45.3%	8	10.8%
-10	-28.6%	-8	-24.2%
0	0.0%	-25	-3.4%

<b>Spring Enrollment Histo</b>	ry 2004-2008 by	Program (cont.)
--------------------------------	-----------------	-----------------

Total College Wide					
	2004	2005	2006	2007	2008
Occupational Therapy Assistant	50	62	28	40	48
Ophthalmic Medical Assistant	15	13	4	5	19
Pastry Art - Certificate	1	5	5	0	5
Performance & Media Arts	206	200	118	134	176
Pharmacy Technician	245	276	114	128	153
Physical Therapist Assisting	304	346	210	226	246
Practical Nursing	251	214	119	146	138
Pre-Nursing	3,029	3,282	2150	2505	2657
Radiologic Technology	1,306	1,148	706	793	830
Radiation Therapy (Certificate)	1	14	15	23	25
Real Estate Agent				7	4
Respiratory Care Technology	165	177	103	103	164
Safety & Health Technology	25	36	32	25	30
Surgical Technology	234	267	123	148	182
Teaching Grades 1-5					107
Veterinary Technology		15	31	67	104
Visual Communications	196	189	101	121	136
Website Developer				7	23
Welding Technology	0	0	0	0	0
Workforce	0	0	0	0	0
Total	18,447	18,792	12,007	13,781	15,184

Number	%	
Change	Change	
2004	2004	
to 2008	to 2008	
-2	-4.0%	
4	26.7%	
N/A	N/A	
-30	-14.6%	
-92	-37.6%	
-58	-19.1%	
-113	-45.0%	
-372	-12.3%	
-476	-36.4%	
N/A	N/A	
N/A	N/A	
-1	-0.6%	
5	20.0%	
-52	-22.2%	
N/A	N/A	
N/A	N/A	
-60	-30.6%	
N/A	N/A	
0	0.0%	
0	0.0%	
-3,263	-17.7%	

Number	%
Change	Change
2007	2007
to 2008	to 2008
8	20.0%
14	280.0%
5	0.0%
42	31.3%
25	19.5%
20	8.8%
-8	-5.5%
152	6.1%
37	4.7%
2	8.7%
N/A	N/A
61	59.2%
5	20.0%
34	23.0%
107	0.0%
37	55.2%
15	12.4%
N/A	N/A
0	0.0%
0	0.0%
1,403	10.2%

% Change 2007

to 2008 8.3% 16.2% 0.0% 50.0% 13.7% 0.0% -12.1% 0.0% 0.0% 26.1% 5.9% -7.4% 43.8% 2.0% 8.9% 40.0% 0.0% 0.0% -11.4% N/A 0.0%

#### Spring Full-time Enrollment History 2004-2008 by Program

College Wide					
	2004	2005	2006	2007	2008
Accounting	233	258	105	169	183
Administrative Office Tech	77	57	33	37	43
Air Conditioning & Refrigeration	1	0	0	0	0
American Sign Language Studies	16	7	5	8	12
Business Administration	527	543	322	488	555
Business Training	0	0	0	0	0
Care & Development of Young Children	335	322	179	157	138
Carpentry	5	0	1	0	0
Certified Nurse Assistant	1	0	0	0	0
CET-Architectural Engineering	64	72	52	46	58
CET-Civil Construction Technology	26	17	7	17	18
CET-Construction Management	18	28	10	27	25
Computer Aided Drafting & Design -CADD	40	44	18	32	46
Computer Information Technology	272	178	84	100	102
Computer Network Technology	124	114	66	45	49
Computer Repair (Certificate)	17	17	6	10	14
Construction Management Technology	3	3	0	0	0
Criminal Justice	312	293	186	205	205
Culinary Arts	100	103	52	79	70
Culinary Arts -Catering					1
Dental Hygiene	8	2	2	0	0
Dental Laboratory Technology	19	5	0	0	0
Diagnostic Medical Sonography	46	50	41	56	55
Dietetic Technician	28	27	9	15	19
Drafting (Certificate)	6	1	1	0	0
Educational Interpreting for the Deaf	29	27	11	16	10
Electrical Construction Technician	3	14	14	23	13
Electrical Electronics Engineering	66	68	35	46	66

Number Change	% Change	Number Change
2004	2004	2007
to 2008	to 2008	to 2008
-50	-21.5%	14
-34	-44.2%	6
-1	-100.0%	0
-4	-25.0%	4
28	5.3%	67
0	0.0%	0
-197	-58.8%	-19
-5	-100.0%	0
-1	-100.0%	0
-6	-9.4%	12
-8	-30.8%	1
7	38.9%	-2
6	15.0%	14
-170	-62.5%	2
-75	-60.5%	4
-3	-17.6%	4
-3	-100.0%	0
-107	-34.3%	0
-30	-30.0%	-9
N/A	N/A	N/A
-8	-100.0%	0
-19	-100.0%	0
9	19.6%	-1
-9	-32.1%	4
-6	-100.0%	0
-19	-65.5%	-6
10	333.3%	-10
0	0.0%	20

0.0% -1.8% 26.7% 0.0% -37.5% -43.5% 43.5%

#### Spring Full-time Enrollment History 2004-2008 by Program

Number Change 2004

to 2008 -4 40 34 N/A -17 -8 -11 -2 2 -5 -68 40 -156 -28 6 8 -39 -5 -40 -5 N/A N/A -27 -6 -29 -5 -20 4 7 N/A -12 -51 -58 -50 -166 N/A -253 N/A -1 7 -34 N/A N/A -36 N/A 0 0 -1,527

College Wide					
	2004	2005	2006	2007	2008
Electronics Repair	4	2	0	0	0
Emergency Medical Technology	29	57	30	43	69
English as a Second Language	180	166	146	174	214
Entrepreneurship					1
EST-Biomedical Equip Repair Technology	29	35	25	16	12
EST-Computer Repair Technology	22	35	13	14	14
EST-Electronics Repair Technology	11	7	2	0	0
Fine Arts	51	46	35	33	49
Fire Protection Technology	18	24	7	18	20
Food Service Careers	5	0	0	0	0
Funeral Service Education	101	99	41	49	33
General Science	130	163	86	127	170
General Studies	835	760	474	538	679
Health Information Technology	52	49	24	28	24
Horticulture	12	10	8	7	18
Hospitality Management	39	52	31	33	47
Interior Design	97	85	51	52	58
IT- Machine Tool Technology	5	1	0	0	0
Legal Secretary	54	30	17	10	14
Management	132	136	92	102	127
	10	130		102	8
Massage Therapy Medical Coding - Certificate	0	34	11	30	27
	53	53	28	26	26
Medical Laboratory Technician	92	131	86	87	86
Motor Vehicle Technology Music	74	68	29	47	45
	18	19	15	11	13
Nuclear Medicine Technology Nursing	173	221	168	187	153
	24		100		28
Occupational Therapy Assistant Ophthalmic Medical Assistant	24	27 9	4	11 4	20 14
•	0	9	2	4	2
Pastry Art - Certificate Performance & Media Arts	-	108	72		
	116			77	104 74
Pharmacy Technician	125	135	49	68	
Physical Therapist Assisting	181	176	98	111	123
Practical Nursing	124	102	59	74	74
Pre-Nursing	1,182	1,293	755	889	1016
Radiation Therapy (Certificate)	0	6	6	7	7
Radiologic Technology	573	458	271	331	320
Real Estate Agent				1	1
Respiratory Care Technology	51	65	36	21	50
Safety & Health Technology	7	13	15	9	14
Surgical Technology	77	71	23	31	43
Teaching Grades 1-5					60
Veterinary Technology		6	18	38	47
Visual Communications	106	92	48	55	70
Website Developer				4	8
Welding Technology	0	0	0	0	0
Workforce	0	0	0	0	0
Total * Formerly named Early Childhood Education	9,179	9,113	6,140	6,960	7,652

0/		<b>0</b> /
%	Number	%
Change	Change	Change
2004	2007	2007
to 2008	to 2008	to 2008
-100.0%	0	0.0%
137.9%	26	60.5%
18.9%	40	23.0%
N/A	N/A	N/A
-58.6%	-4	-25.0%
-36.4%	0	0.0%
-100.0%	0	0.0%
-3.9%	16	48.5%
11.1%	2	11.1%
-100.0%	0	0.0%
-67.3%	-16	-32.7%
30.8%	43	33.9%
-18.7%	141	26.2%
-53.8%	-4	-14.3%
50.0%	11	157.1%
20.5%	14	42.4%
-40.2%	6	11.5%
-100.0%	0	0.0%
-74.1%	4	40.0%
-3.8%	25	24.5%
N/A	-4	-33.3%
N/A	-3	-10.0%
-50.9%	0	0.0%
-6.5%	-1	-1.1%
-39.2%	-2 2	-4.3% 18.2%
-27.8%	-34	
-11.6% 16.7%	- <del>34</del> 17	-18.2%
100.0%	10	154.5% 250.0%
N/A		
-10.3%	27	0.0% 35.1%
-40.8%	6	8.8%
-40.8%	12	0.0% 10.8%
-32.0%	0	0.0%
-40.3%	127	14.3%
-14.0 % N/A	0	0.0%
-44.2%	-11	-3.3%
N/A	N/A	- <u>J.J /</u> 8 N/A
-2.0%	29	138.1%
100.0%	5	55.6%
-44.2%	12	38.7%
N/A	60	0.0%
N/A	9	23.7%
-34.0%	15	27.3%
-34.078 N/A	13	N/A
0.0%	0	0.0%
0.0%	0	0.0%
-16.6%	692	9.9%
-10.0/0	032	5.570

#### Spring Part-time Enrollment History 2004-2008 by Program

Number Change 2004 to 2008

> -74 -24 -2 -19 -100 -5 -266 -20 -1 10 -13 23 48 -145 -62 -3 -10 -77 12 N/A -11 -12 12 -15 -14 -7 17 -17 -10 -8 -6 N/A -9 -8 -19 -38 -75 -12 -17 -6 -258 -88 -13 -26 -53 -15 -21 -20 N/A N/A -14 134 -39

College Wide					
	2004	2005	2006	2007	2008
Accounting	258	231	149	162	184
Administrative Office Tech	63	80	52	41	39
Air Conditioning & Refrigeration	2	2	1	0	0
American Sign Language Studies	31	32	13	16	12
Business Administration	548	565	319	424	448
Business Training	5	1	0	0	0
Care & Development of Young Children	495	551	224	241	229
Carpentry	20	4	0	1	0
Certified Nurse Assistant	1	1	0	0	0
CET-Architectural Engineering	47	48	38	45	57
CET-Civil Construction Technology	35	29	15	13	22
CET-Construction Management	14	26	15	26	37
Computer Aided Drafting & Design -CADD	40	41	45	69	88
Computer Information Technology	261	198	119	102	116
Computer Network Technology	120	90	65	60	58
Computer Repair (Certificate)	22	22	7	13	19
Construction Management Technology	10	5	3	0	0
Criminal Justice	271	253	175	175	194
Culinary Arts	92	112	65	83	104
Culinary Arts -Catering					3
Dental Hygiene	11	4	2	2	0
Dental Laboratory Technology	12	3	1	0	0
Diagnostic Medical Sonography	49	65	39 18	61 17	61
Dietetic Technician	30 14	33 5	18	0	15 0
Drafting (Certificate) Educational Interpreting for the Deaf	26	32	17	24	19
Electrical Construction Technician	13	15	9	32	30
Electrical Electronics Engineering					
	83	89	40	63	66
Electronics Repair	10	2	1	0	0
Emergency Medical Technology	68	121	68	81	60
English as a Second Language	86	80	49	57	80
Entrepreneurship	22	21	10	20	0 13
EST-Biomedical Equip Repair Technology EST-Computer Repair Technology	22	34 19	10 9	20 13	13
EST-Electronics Repair Technology	19	9	9	0	0
Fine Arts	123	111	55	78	85
Fire Protection Technology	125	154	61	75	71
Food Service Careers	140	3	0		0
Funeral Service Education	62	70	54	-	45
General Science	200	177	110		194
General Studies	1,124	1,244	708		866
Health Information Technology	137	103	57		49
Horticulture	36	38	27	30	23
Hospitality Management	48	30	19		22
Interior Design	112	92	51	60	59
IT- Machine Tool Technology	15	12	2		0
Legal Secretary	45	38	19		24
Management	117	134	72	87	97
Massage Therapy	7	22	22	31	36
Medical Coding - Certificate	8	58	53	1	84
Medical Laboratory Technician	82	114	51	66	68
Motor Vehicle Technology	102	110	56		236
Music	76	65	24		37

%	Number	%
Change	Change	Change
2004	2007	2007
to 2008	to 2008	to 2008
-28.7%	22	13.6%
-38.1%	-2	-4.9%
-100.0%	0	0.0%
<b>-61.3%</b>	-4	-25.0%
-18.2%	24	5.7%
-100.0%	0	0.0%
-53.7%	-12	-5.0%
-100.0%	-1	0.0%
-100.0%	0	0.0%
21.3%	12	26.7%
-37.1%	9	69.2%
164.3%	11	42.3%
120.0%	19	27.5%
-55.6%	-2	13.7%
-51.7%		-3.3%
-13.6%	6	46.2% 0.0%
-100.0% -28.4%	19	0.0%
13.0%	21	25.3%
N/A	N/A	N/A
-100.0%	-2	-100.0%
-100.0%	0	0.0%
24.5%	0	0.0%
-50.0%	-2	-11.8%
-100.0%	0	0.0%
-26.9%	-5	-20.8%
130.8%	-2	-6.3%
-20.5%	3	4.8%
-100.0%	0	0.0%
-11.8%	-21	-25.9%
-7.0%	23	40.4%
N/A	N/A	N/A
-40.9%	-7	-35.0%
-32.0%	4	30.8%
-100.0%	0	0.0%
-30.9%	7	9.0%
-51.4%	-4	-5.3%
-100.0%	0	0.0%
-27.4%	3	7.1%
-3.0%	43	28.5%
-23.0%	83	10.6%
-64.2%	8	19.5%
-36.1%	-7	-23.3%
-54.2%	-2	-8.3%
-47.3%	-1	-1.7%
-100.0%	0	0.0%
-46.7%	0	0.0%
-17.1% N/A	10	11.5% 16.1%
N/A	5 25	16.1% 42.4%
-17.1%	25	42.4%
131.4%	154	187.8%
-51.3%	10	37.0%
01.070		01.070

<b>Spring Part-time E</b>	Enrollment History	2004-2008 by	<sup>v</sup> Program	(cont.)
---------------------------	--------------------	--------------	----------------------	---------

College Wide (cont.)					
	2004	2005	2006	2007	2008
Nuclear Medicine Technology	17	27	13	22	12
Nursing	541	594	451	552	561
Occupational Therapy Assistant	26	35	16	29	20
Ophthalmic Medical Assistant	8	4	0	1	5
Pastry Art - Certificate	1	3	3	0	3
Performance & Media Arts	90	92	46	57	72
Pharmacy Technician	120	141	65	60	79
Physical Therapist Assisting	123	170	112	115	123
Practical Nursing	127	112	60	72	64
Pre-Nursing	1,847	1,989	1395	1616	1641
Radiation Therapy (Certificate)	1	8	9	16	18
Radiologic Technology	733	690	435	462	510
Real Estate Agent				6	3
Respiratory Care Technology	114	112	67	82	114
Safety & Health Technology	18	23	17	16	16
Surgical Technology	157	196	100	117	139
Teaching Grades 1-5					47
Veterinary Technology		9	13	29	57
Visual Communications	90	97	53	66	66
Website Developer				3	15
Welding Technology	0	0	0	0	0
Workforce	0	0	0	0	0
Total	11,272	11,684	7,873	8,833	9,540

Number	%	ľ	Number	%
Change	Change		Change	Change
2004	2004		2007	2007
to 2008	to 2008		to 2008	to 2008
-5	-29.4%		-10	-45.5%
20	3.7%		9	1.69
-6	-23.1%		-9	-31.09
-3	-37.5%		4	0.0%
N/A	N/A		3	0.09
-18	-20.0%		15	26.39
-41	-34.2%		19	31.79
0	0.0%		8	7.09
-63	-49.6%		-8	-11.19
-206	-11.2%		25	1.59
N/A	N/A		2	12.5%
-223	-30.4%		48	10.49
N/A	N/A		N/A	N/.
0	0.0%		32	39.09
-2	-11.1%		0	0.0%
-18	-11.5%		22	18.89
N/A	N/A		47	0.09
N/A	N/A		28	96.69
-24	-26.7%		0	0.09
N/A	N/A		N/A	N/
0	0.0%	Ĩ	0	0.09
0	0.0%	Ĩ	0	0.09
-1,732	-15.4%	[	707	8.09

-45.5% 1.6% -31.0% 0.0% 0.0% 26.3% 31.7% 7.0% -11.1% 1.5% 12.5% 10.4% N/A 39.0% 0.0% 18.8% 0.0% 96.6% 0.0% N/A 0.0% 0.0% 8.0%

\* Formerly named Early Childhood Education

#### Spring Enrollment History 2004-2008 by Campus

Total City Park Campus					
	2004	2005	2006	2007	2008
Accounting	331	358	164	206	225
Administrative Office Technology	95	106	53	52	60
Air Conditioning & Refrigeration	3	2	1	0	0
American Sign Language Studies	31	30	10	20	20
Business Administration	729	803	393	618	655
Business Training	3	1	0	0	0
Carpentry	24	4	1	1	0
Certified Nurse Assistant	1	0	0	0	0
CET-Architectural Technology	97	104	66	70	89
CET-Civil Construction Technology	45	41	18	22	31
CET-Construction Management	26	46	18	41	52
Computer Information Technology	369	281	148	138	163
Computer Network Technology	189	187	107	82	81
Computer Repair (Certificate)	32	34	8	21	28
Construction Management Technology	10	8	3	0	0
Criminal Justice	391	367	202	223	253
Culinary Arts	181	192	107	140	145
Culinary Arts -Catering					2
Dental Hygiene	9	3	1	0	0
Computer Aided Drafting & Design -CADD	56	65	39	77	91
Care & Development of Young Children	523	578	230	223	242
Dental Laboratory Technology	22	5	0	0	0
Diagnostic Medical Sonography	82	89	53	87	82
Dietetic Technician	43	51	22	24	27
Drafting (Certificate)	15	4	1	0	0

Number	%	Number	%
Change	Change	Change	Change
2004	2004	2007	2007
to 2008	to 2008	to 2008	to 2008
-106	-32.0%	19	9.2%
-35	-36.8%	8	15.4%
-3	-100.0%	0	0.0%
-11	-35.5%	0	0.0%
-74	-10.2%	37	6.0%
-3	-100.0%	0	0.0%
-24	-100.0%	-1	-100.0%
-1	-100.0%	0	0.0%
-8	-8.2%	19	27.1%
-14	-31.1%	9	40.9%
26	100.0%	11	26.8%
-206	-55.8%	25	18.1%
-108	-57.1%	-1	-1.2%
-4	-12.5%	7	33.3%
-10	-100.0%	0	0.0%
-138	-35.3%	30	13.5%
-36	-19.9%	5	3.6%
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
-9	-100.0%	0	0.0%
35	62.5%	14	18.2%
-281	-53.7%	19	8.5%
-22	-100.0%	0	0.0%
0	0.0%	-5	-5.7%
-16	-37.2%	3	12.5%
-15	-100.0%	0	0.0%

City Park Campus, continued					
	2004	2005	2006	2007	2008
Educational Interpreting for the Deaf	44	46	20	28	21
Electrical Construction Technician	15	28	21	51	41
	123	138	58	88	107
Electronics Repair	14	4	1	0	0
Emergency Medical Technology	79	151	86	98	77
English as a Second Language	265	244	195	230	293
Entrepreneurship					0
EST-Biomedical Equip Repair Technology	49	62	31	34	22
EST-Computer Repair Technology	36	39	10	16	23
EST-Electronics Repair Technology	26	15	4	0	0
Fine Arts	126	106	49	63	85
Fire Protection Technology	130	119	63	56	84
Food Service Careers	17	3	0	0	0
Funeral Service Education	148	142	74	70	65
General Science	243	233	128	166	226
General Studies	1,341	1,358	638	754	911
Health Information Technology	157	118	70	57	55
Horticulture	46	46	34	33	39
Hospitality Management	81	77	47	51	62
Interior Design	189	153	81	91	102
IT- Machine Tool Technology	14	12	2	0	0
Legal Secretary	69	46	26	21	30
Management	156	193	99	125	164
Manufacturing	4	1	0	0	0
Massage Therapy	0	4	5	6	10
Medical Coding - Certificate	8	79	47	67	90
Medical Laboratory Technician	114	123	51	69	68
Motor Vehicle Technology	186	225	129	158	309
Music	137	120	40	62	65
Nuclear Medicine Technology	30	32	16	22	20
Nursing	0	0	0	0	0
Occupational Therapy Assistant	32	46	24	32	36
Ophthalmic Medical Assistant	14	12	4	5	18
Pastry Art - Certificate	1	5	5	0	5
Performance & Media Arts	169	176	88	102	143
Pharmacy Technician	188	207	69	87	105
Physical Therapist Assisting	231	247	133	135	168
Practical Nursing	108	94	32	42	54
Pre-Nursing	2,033	2,056	1,171	1,366	1,532
Radiologic Technology	902	783	426	466	518
Radiation Therapy (Certificate)	1	14	12	20	12
Real Estate Agent				7	4
Respiratory Care Technology	122	127	67	69	109
Safety & Health Technology	23		27	17	26
Surgical Technology	166	189	88	103	127
Teaching Grades 1-5					60
Veterinary Technology		13	28	48	79
Visual Communications	163	162	82	93	108
Website Developer				6	20
Welding Technology	0	0	0	0	0
Workforce	0		0	0	0
Total	13,311	13,446	7,932	9,071	10,347

Number	%	Number	%
Change	Change	Change	Change
2004	2004	2007	2007
to 2008	to 2008	to 2008	to 2008
-23	-52.3%	-7	-25.0%
26	173.3%	-10	-19.6%
-16	-13.0%	19	21.6%
-14	-100.0%	0	0.0%
-2	-2.5%	-21	-21.4%
28	10.6%	63	27.4%
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
-27	-55.1%	-12	-35.3%
-13	-36.1%	7	43.8%
-26	-100.0%	0	0.0%
-41	-32.5%	22	34.9%
-46	-35.4%	28	50.0%
-17	-100.0%	0	0.0%
-83	-56.1%	-5	-7.1%
-17	-7.0%	60	36.1%
-430	-32.1%	157	20.8%
-102	-65.0%	-2	-3.5%
-7	-15.2%	6	18.2%
-19	-23.5%	11	21.6%
-87	-46.0%	11	12.1%
-14	-100.0%	0	0.0%
-39	-56.5%	9	42.9%
8	5.1%	39	31.2%
-4	-100.0%	0	0.0%
N/A	N/A	4	66.7%
N/A	N/A	23	34.3%
-46	-40.4%	-1	-1.4%
123	66.1%	151	95.6%
-72	-52.6%	3	4.8%
-10	-33.3%	-2	-9.1%
0	0.0%	0	0.0%
4	12.5%	4	12.5%
4	28.6%	13	260.0%
N/A	N/A	5	0.0%
-26	-15.4%	41	40.2%
-83	-44.1%	18	20.7%
-63	-27.3%	33	24.4%
-54	-50.0%	12	28.6%
-501	-24.6%	166	12.2%
-384	-42.6%	52	11.2%
N/A	N/A	-8	-40.0%
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
-13	-10.7%	40	58.0%
3	13.0%	9	52.9%
-39 N/A	-23.5%	24	23.3%
N/A	N/A	60	0.0%
N/A	N/A	31	64.6% 16.1%
-55 N/A	-33.7% N/A	15 N/A	16.1% N/A
N/A 0	0.0%	0	0.0%
0	0.0%	0	0.0%
	-22.3%	1,276	0.0% 14.1%
-2,964	-22.3%	1,270	14.1%

Total West Bank Campus	Total West Bank Campus					
	2004	2005	2006	2007	2008	
Accounting	108	90	71	97	108	
Administrative Office Technology*	39	29	25	20	16	
Air Conditioning & Refrigeration	0	0	0	0	0	
American Sign Language Studies	5	6	7	4	3	
Business Administration	235	213	187	189	200	
Business Training	1	0	0	0	0	
Care & Development of Young Children	236	220	122	119	94	
Carpentry	1	0	0	0	0	
Certified Nurse Assistant	0	0	0	0	0	
CET-Architectural Technology	7	13	15	12	19	
CET-Civil Construction Technology	11	4	3	6	7	
CET-Construction Management	4	4	5	10	6	
Computer Aided Drafting & Design -CADD	19	16	22	21	34	
Computer Information Technology	130	79	43	47	43	
Computer Network Technology	39	11	16	16	10	
Computer Repair (Certificate)	3	1	5	0	.2	
Construction Management Technology	3	0	0	0	0	
Criminal Justice	157	143	131	120	109	
Culinary Arts	9	143	7	120	103	
Culinary Arts -Catering	3	10	1	14	2	
Dental Hygiene	10	3	3	2	0	
	10	0	0	0		
Dental Laboratory Technology	9		13	19	0	
Diagnostic Medical Sonography Dietetic Technician	9	10 5	5	6	17 4	
Drafting (Certificate)	ہ 5	2	5	0	4	
Educational Interpreting for the Deaf	8	9	6	9	5	
Electrical Construction Technician	1	9	2	3	1	
	18	15	16		19	
Electronics Repair	0	0	0	0	0	
Emergency Medical Technology	11	25	9	22	21	
English as a Second Language	0	25	9	1	21	
Entrepreneurship	0	1	0	1	0	
•	0	2	1	0	2	
EST-Biomedical Equip Repair Technology	9	2 11	9	10	5	
EST-Computer Repair Technology EST-Electronics Repair Technology	9	1	9	0	0	
Fine Arts	43	47	39	39	41	
Fire Protection Technology		10	1	3	2	
Food Service Careers	0	0	0	0	0	
Funeral Service Education	15	21	17	17	11	
General Science	62	79	59	96	112	
General Studies	455	442	391	364	375	
Health Information Technology	19	23	10	8	9	
Horticulture	2	1	0	1	2	
Hospitality Management	5	3	1	4	4	
Interior Design	9	15	17	12	12	
IT- Machine Tool Technology	2	0	0	0	0	
Legal Secretary	23	20	7	11	8	
Management	63	51	48	46	40	
Massage Therapy	17	30	24	36	34	
Medical Coding - Certificate	0	5	11	20	12	
Medical Laboratory Technician	18	28	21	14	12	
Motor Vehicle Technology	8	8	11	14	7	
Music	8	7	8	6	9	
Nuclear Medicine Technology	2	7	4	6	9	
Nursing	2	0	4	0	2	

Change         Change         Change         Change         Change           2004         2004         2007         2007         to 2008           0         0.0%         11         11.33           -23         -59.0%         -4         -20.0%           0         0.0%         0         0.000           -2         -40.0%         -1         -25.0%           -1         -100.0%         0         0.00           -1         -100.0%         0         0.00           -1         -100.0%         0         0.00           0         0.0%         0         0.00           12         171.4%         7         58.33           -4         -36.4%         1         16.7%           13         33.3%         4         0.00           14         33.3%         4         0.00           1         3.33.3%         4         0.00           1         10.0%         -11         -9.2%           4         -50.0%         -2         -10.0%           1         1.0.0%         0         0.00           1         3.37.5%         -4         -44.44 </th <th>Number</th> <th>%</th> <th>Number</th> <th>%</th>	Number	%	Number	%
2004         2004         2007         2007         to 2008           0         0.0%         11         11.3           -23         -59.0%         -4         -20.0%           0         0.0%         -1         -250.0%           -2         -40.0%         -1         -250.0%           -1         -100.0%         0         0.00           -1         -100.0%         0         0.00           -1         -100.0%         0         0.00           -1         -100.0%         0         0.00           -1         -100.0%         0         0.00           -1         -100.0%         0         0.00           12         171.4%         7         58.33           -27         -69.2%         -4         -25.00           -1         3.33.3%         4         0.00           -3         -100.0%         0         0.00           -4         -50.0%         -4         -25.00           -1         0.00%         0         0.00           -4         -50.0%         -2         -10.0%           -5         -100.0%         0         0.00				
to 2008         to 2008         to 2008         to 2008         to 2008           0         0.0%         11         11.33           -23         -59.0%         -4         -20.0%           0         0.0%         0         0.0%           -23         -40.0%         -1         -25.0%           -35         -14.9%         11         58.3%           -1         -100.0%         0         0.00           -14         -100.0%         0         0.00           -12         171.4%         7         58.3%           -4         -36.4%         1         16.7%           2         50.0%         -4         -40.0%           15         78.9%         13         61.9%           -4         -36.4%         1         16.7%           2         50.0%         -4         -25.0%           -4         -36.9%         -4         -25.0%           -4         -30.6%         -11         -22.0%           -4         -50.0%         -2         -10.0%           -1         0.00%         -2         -10.0%           -3         -37.5%         -4         -44.4% </th <th></th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th>				
00.0%1111.33 $-23$ $-59.0\%$ $-4$ $-20.0\%$ 00.0%00.0% $-2$ $-40.0\%$ $-1$ $-25.0\%$ $-1$ $-100.0\%$ 00.0% $-14$ $-60.2\%$ $-25$ $-21.0\%$ $-14$ $-60.2\%$ $-25$ $-21.0\%$ $-14$ $-60.2\%$ $-25$ $-21.0\%$ $-14$ $-60.2\%$ $-25$ $-21.0\%$ $-14$ $-60.2\%$ $-25$ $-21.0\%$ $-14$ $-36.4\%$ $1$ $16.7\%$ $2$ $50.0\%$ $-4$ $-40.0\%$ $15$ $78.9\%$ $-3$ $61.9\%$ $-87$ $-66.9\%$ $-4$ $-25.0\%$ $-13$ $33.3\%$ $4$ $0.00\%$ $-3$ $-100.0\%$ $0$ $133.3\%$ $4$ $0.00\%$ $-3$ $-100.0\%$ $0$ $-4$ $-50.0\%$ $-2$ $-100.0\%$ $-2$ $-10.0\%$ $-4$ $-50.0\%$ $-2$ $-4$ $-50.0\%$ $-2$ $-4$ $-50.0\%$ $-2$ $-4$ $-44.4\%$ $-5$ $-50.0\%$ $-1$ $-66.7\%$ $-1$ $-26.7\%$ $-4$ $-40.0\%$ $0$ $0.0\%$ $-1$ $-26.7\%$ $-5$ $-50.0\%$ $-4$ $-40.0\%$ $-4$ $-40.0\%$ $0$ $0.0\%$ $-1$ $-26.7\%$ $-1$ $-26.7\%$ $-1$ $-26.7\%$ $-1$ $-26.7\%$ $-1$ $-26.7$				
-23 $-59.0%$ $-4$ $-20.0'$ 00.0%00.00' $-2$ $-40.0%$ $-1$ $-25.0'$ $-35$ $-14.9%$ $11$ $5.8'$ $-1$ $-100.0%$ 0 $0.0'$ $-1$ $-100.0%$ 0 $0.0'$ $-1$ $-100.0%$ 0 $0.0'$ $-1$ $-100.0%$ 0 $0.0'$ $-1$ $-100.0%$ 0 $0.0'$ $-1$ $-100.0%$ 0 $0.0'$ $-1$ $-36.4%$ 1 $16.7'$ $2$ $50.0%$ $-4$ $-40.0'$ $15$ $78.9%$ $13$ $61.9'$ $-27$ $-69.2%$ $-4$ $-25.0'$ $-3$ $-100.0%$ 0 $0.0'$ $-3$ $-100.0%$ 0 $0.0'$ $-3$ $-100.0%$ 0 $0.0'$ $-4$ $-50.0%$ $-2$ $-33.3'$ $-5$ $-100.0%$ 0 $0.0'$ $-4$ $-50.0%$ $-2$ $-33.3'$ $-5$ $-100.0%$ 0 $0.0'$ $-4$ $-44.4%$ $-5$ $-50.0'$ $-4$ $-40.0'$ $0.0'$ $0.0'$ $-4$ $-44.4%$ $-5$ $-50.0'$ $-4$ $-40.0'$ $0.0'$ $0.0'$ $-4$ $-44.4%$ $-5$ $-50.0'$ $-4$ $-40.0'$ $0.0'$ $0.0'$ $-4$ $-44.4%$ $-5$ $-50.0'$ $-4$ $-40.0'$ $0.0'$ $0.0'$ $-4$ $-40.0'$ $0.0'$ $0.0'$ $-4$ $-40.0'$ </td <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>				
0         0.0%           -2         -40.0%           -35         -14.9%           -1         -100.0%           0         0.0%           -1         -100.0%           0         0.0%           0         0.0%           0         0.0%           1         -100.0%           0         0.0%           0         0.0%           1         364%           1         16.7           2         50.0%           -4         -36.4%           1         16.7           2         50.0%           -4         -36.9%           -4         -25.0%           -4         -8.5%           -27         -69.2%           -4         -25.0%           -4         -25.0%           -4         -25.0%           -4         -26.6%           -5         -100.0%           -1         0.0%           -1         0.0%           -1         0.0%           -2         -43.3%           0         0.0%           -4         -44.4%				
-2 $-40.0%$ $-35$ $-14.9%$ $-1$ $-100.0%$ $0$ $0.0%$ $-142$ $-60.2%$ $-142$ $-60.2%$ $-142$ $-60.2%$ $-142$ $-60.2%$ $-142$ $-60.2%$ $-142$ $-60.2%$ $-142$ $-60.2%$ $-142$ $-60.2%$ $-142$ $-60.2%$ $-142$ $-60.2%$ $-142$ $-60.2%$ $-142$ $-60.2%$ $-142$ $-60.2%$ $-142$ $-60.2%$ $-12$ $-77$ $-87$ $-66.9%$ $-4$ $-85.5%$ $-27$ $-69.2%$ $-4$ $-85.5%$ $-27$ $-69.2%$ $-4$ $-85.5%$ $-27$ $-69.2%$ $-4$ $-85.5%$ $-100.0%$ $-11$ $-9.2%$ $-4$ $-88$ $-89.9%$ $-4$ $-85.5%$ $-100.0%$ $-2$ $-100.0%$ $-2$ $-100.0%$ $-2$ $-100.0%$ $-2$ $-100.0%$ $-2$ $-100.0%$ $-2$ $-4.44.4%$ $-5$ $-50.0%$ $-4$ $-46.7%$ $-4$ $-46.7%$ $-4$ $-44.4%$ $-5$ $-50.0%$ $-4$ $-46.7%$ $-4$ $-46.7%$ $-6$ $-35.3%$ $-6$ $-33.3%$ $-6$ $-30.0%$ $-4$ $-46.7%$ $-4$ $-46.7%$ $-4$ $-46.7%$ $-4$				
-35 $-14.9%$ $11$ $5.8'$ $-1$ $-100.0%$ $0$ $0.0'$ $-142$ $-60.2%$ $-25$ $-21.0'$ $-1$ $-100.0%$ $0$ $0.0'$ $0$ $0.0%$ $0$ $0.0'$ $12$ $171.4%$ $7$ $58.3'$ $-4$ $-36.4%$ $1$ $16.7'$ $2$ $50.0%$ $-4$ $-40.0'$ $15$ $78.9%$ $-3$ $40.0'$ $15$ $78.9%$ $-4$ $-85.5'$ $-27$ $-69.2%$ $-4$ $-25.0'$ $1$ $33.3%$ $4$ $0.0'$ $-3$ $-100.0%$ $0$ $0.0'$ $-3$ $-100.0%$ $0$ $0.0'$ $-4$ $-50.0%$ $-2$ $-33.3'$ $-5$ $-100.0%$ $0$ $0.0'$ $-8$ $88.9%$ $-2$ $-10.5'$ $-4$ $-50.0%$ $-2$ $-33.3'$ $-5$ $-100.0%$ $0$ $0.0'$ $-4$ $-50.0%$ $-2$ $-33.3'$ $-5$ $-100.0%$ $0$ $0.0'$ $-4$ $-44.4%$ $-5$ $-50.0'$ $-1$ $5.6%$ $2$ $-33.3'$ $0$ $0.0%$ $-1$ $-33.3'$ $0$ $0.0%$ $-1$ $-33.3'$ $0$ $0.0%$ $-1$ $-33.3'$ $0$ $0.0%$ $-1$ $-33.3'$ $0$ $0.0%$ $-1$ $-33.3'$ $0$ $0.0%$ $-1$ $-33.3'$ $0$ $0.0%$ $-1$ $-33.3'$ $0$ $0.$				
-1 $-100.0%$ $0$ $0.0'$ $-142$ $-60.2%$ $-25$ $-21.0'$ $-1$ $-100.0%$ $0$ $0.0'$ $0$ $0.0%$ $0$ $0.0'$ $12$ $171.4%$ $7$ $58.3'$ $-4$ $-36.4%$ $1$ $16.7'$ $2$ $50.0%$ $-4$ $-40.0'$ $15$ $78.9%$ $13$ $61.9'$ $-87$ $-66.9%$ $-4$ $-85'$ $-27$ $-69.2%$ $-4$ $-25.0'$ $-3$ $-100.0%$ $0$ $0.0'$ $-3$ $-100.0%$ $0$ $0.0'$ $-48$ $-30.6%$ $-11$ $-9.2'$ $8$ $88.9%$ $3$ $21.4'$ $N/A$ $N/A$ $N/A$ $N/A$ $N/A$ $N/A$ $N/A$ $N/A$ $-10$ $-100.0%$ $0$ $0.0'$ $-1$ $0.0%$ $0$ $0.0'$ $-1$ $0.0%$ $-2$ $-10.0'$ $-4$ $-44.4$ $-5$ $-50.0'$ $-4$ $-44.4%$ $-5$ $-50.0'$ $-4$ $-44.4%$ $-5$ $-50.0'$ $-4$ $-44.4%$ $-5$ $-50.0'$ $-4$ $-44.4%$ $-5$ $-50.0'$ $-4$ $-44.4%$ $-5$ $-50.0'$ $-4$ $-44.4%$ $-5$ $-50.0'$ $-4$ $-44.4%$ $-5$ $-50.0'$ $-4$ $-44.4%$ $-5$ $-50.0'$ $-4$ $-44.4%$ $-5$ $-50.0'$ $-4$ $-44.4%$ $-5$ $-50.0'$ <t< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>				
-142 $-60.2%$ $-25$ $-21.0%$ $-1$ $-100.0%$ $0$ $0.0%$ $0$ $0.0%$ $0$ $0.0%$ $12$ $171.4%$ $7$ $58.3%$ $-4$ $-36.4%$ $1$ $16.7%$ $2$ $50.0%$ $-4$ $-40.0%$ $15$ $78.9%$ $13$ $61.9%$ $-87$ $-66.9%$ $-4$ $-85.%$ $-27$ $-69.2%$ $-4$ $-25.0%$ $-1$ $33.3%$ $4$ $0.0%$ $-3$ $-100.0%$ $0$ $0.0%$ $-4$ $8.88.9%$ $3$ $21.4%$ $N/A$ $N/A$ $N/A$ $N/A$ $N/A$ $N/A$ $N/A$ $N/A$ $-100.0%$ $0$ $0.0%$ $-1$ $0.0%$ $0$ $-1$ $0.0%$ $0$ $-1$ $0.0%$ $0$ $-1$ $0.0%$ $0$ $-1$ $0.0%$ $0$ $-2$ $-100.0%$ $0$ $-3$ $-37.5%$ $-4$ $-4$ $-44.4%$ $0$ $0.0%$ $0$ $0$ $0.0%$ $0$ $0$ $0.0%$ $0$ $0$ $0.0%$ $0$ $0$ $0.0%$ $0$ $0$ $0.0%$ $0$ $0$ $0.0%$ $0$ $0$ $0.0%$ $0$ $0$ $0.0%$ $0$ $0$ $0.0%$ $0$ $0$ $0.0%$ $0$ $-4$ $-44.4%$ $0$ $0.0%$ $-4$ $-44.4%$ $-5$ </td <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>				
-1 $-100.0%$ $0$ $0.0'$ $0$ $0.0%$ $0$ $0.0'$ $12$ $171.4%$ $7$ $58.3'$ $-4$ $-36.4%$ $1$ $16.7'$ $2$ $50.0%$ $-4$ $-40.0'$ $15$ $78.9%$ $13$ $61.9'$ $-87$ $-66.9%$ $-4$ $-85'$ $-27$ $-69.2%$ $-4$ $-25.0'$ $1$ $33.3%$ $4$ $0.0'$ $-3$ $-100.0%$ $0$ $0.0'$ $-4$ $8.89%$ $3$ $21.4'$ $N/A$ $0$ $0.0'$ $0$ $-1$ $0.0%$ $0$ $-1$ $0.0%$ $0$ $-1$ $0.0%$ $0$ $-1$ $0.0%$ $0$ $-3$ $-37.5%$ $-4$ $-4$ $-50.0%$ $0$ $-4$ $-44.44$ $0$ $0.0%$ $0$ $-4$ $-44.4%$ $0$ $0.0%$ $-4$ $-44.4%$ $0$ $0.0%$ $-4$ $-44.4%$ $0$ $0.0%$ $-4$ $-44.4%$ $0$ $0.0%$ $-4$ $-44.4%$ $0$ $0.0%$ $-4$ $-45.5%$ $0$ $0.0%$ $-4$ $-46.7%$ $2$ $-5.1'$ $0$ $0.0$		-60.2%	-25	-21.09
00.0% 1200.0% 1412171.4%758.3%-4-36.4%116.7%250.0%-4-40.0%1578.9%1361.9%-27-69.2%-4-25.0%133.3%40.0%-3-100.0%00-4-8.5%-27-69.2%-4-25.0%133.3%40.0%-3-100.0%00-4-8.6%-11-9.2%888.9%321.4%N/AN/AN/AN/AN/AN/AN/A-10-100.0%00.0%-10.0%-2-100.0%-10.0%-2-33.3%-5-100.0%00.0%-3-37.5%-4-44.4%00.0%-1-0.0%-3-37.5%-4-44.4%00.0%-1-0.0%15.6%211.8%00.0%-1-33.3%00.0%-1-33.3%00.0%-1-33.3%00.0%-1-33.3%00.0%10.0%-1-20.0%00.0%-1-20.0%00.0%-1-20.0%00.0%-2-100.0%-3-3.27.3%-2-100.0%00.0%-1 <t< td=""><td>-1</td><td>-100.0%</td><td></td><td>0.09</td></t<>	-1	-100.0%		0.09
-4 $-36.4%$ 1 $16.7'$ 2 $50.0%$ $-4$ $-40.0'$ 15 $78.9%$ 13 $61.9'$ $-87$ $-66.9%$ $-4$ $-25.0'$ $-13$ $33.3%$ $4$ $0.0'$ $-3$ $-100.0%$ $0$ $0.0'$ $-3$ $-100.0%$ $0$ $0.0'$ $-48$ $-30.6%$ $-11$ $-9.2'$ $8$ $88.9%$ $3$ $21.4'$ $N/A$ $0$ $0.0'$ $-2$ $-100.0%$ $-2$ $-100.0'$ $-4$ $-50.0%$ $-2$ $-4$ $-50.0%$ $-2$ $-5$ $-100.0%$ $0$ $-4$ $-50.0%$ $-2$ $-5$ $-100.0%$ $0$ $0$ $0.0%$ $0$ $-3$ $-37.5%$ $-4$ $-4$ $-44.4$ $0$ $0.0%$ $0$ $0.0%$ $1$ $5.6%$ $0$ $0.0%$ $1$ $0.0%$ $1$ $0.0%$ $-4$ $-44.4%$ $0$ $0.0%$ $1$ $0.0%$ $1$ $0.0%$ $1$ $0.0%$ $1$ $0.0%$ $1$ $10.0%$ $0$ $0.0%$ $-4$ $-44.4%$ $-5$ $-50.0'$ $-4$ $-44.4%$ $-5$ $-50.0'$ $-4$ $-46.7%$ $-6$ $-35.3'$ $50$ <td>0</td> <td>0.0%</td> <td>0</td> <td>0.0</td>	0	0.0%	0	0.0
2 $50.0\%$ $-4$ $-40.0'$ 15 $78.9\%$ 13 $61.9'$ $-87$ $-66.9\%$ $-4$ $-85'$ $-27$ $-69.2\%$ $-4$ $-25.0'$ 1 $33.3\%$ $4$ $0.0'$ $-3$ $-100.0\%$ $0$ $0.0'$ $-48$ $-30.6\%$ $-11$ $-9.2'$ $8$ $88.9\%$ $3$ $21.4'$ $N/A$ $N/A$ $N/A$ $N/A$ $N/A$ $N/A$ $N/A$ $N/A$ $-10$ $-100.0\%$ $-2$ $-100.0'$ $-1$ $0.0\%$ $0$ $0.0'$ $-1$ $0.0\%$ $0$ $0.0'$ $-3$ $-37.5\%$ $-4$ $-44.4'$ $0$ $0.0\%$ $0$ $0.0'$ $-3$ $-37.5\%$ $-4$ $-44.4'$ $0$ $0.0\%$ $0$ $0.0'$ $-3$ $-37.5\%$ $-4$ $-44.4'$ $0$ $0.0\%$ $0$ $0.0'$ $-10$ $90.9\%$ $-1$ $-45.0'$ $0$ $0.0\%$ $0$ $0.0'$ $1$ $10.0\%$ $0$ $0.0'$ $-4$ $-44.4\%$ $-5$ $-50.0'$ $-4$ $-40.0\%$ $0$ $0.0'$ $-4$ $-44.4\%$ $-5$ $-50.0'$ $-4$ $-44.4\%$ $-5$ $-50.0'$ $-4$ $-40.0\%$ $0$ $0.0'$ $-4$ $-46.7\%$ $-6$ $-35.3'$ $0$ $0.0\%$ $1$ $0.0'$ $-4$ $-40.0\%$ $0$ $0.0'$ $-4$ $-40.0\%$ $0$ <t< td=""><td>12</td><td>171.4%</td><td>7</td><td>58.39</td></t<>	12	171.4%	7	58.39
15 $78.9\%$ 13 $61.9'$ $-87$ $-66.9\%$ $-4$ $-85'$ $-27$ $-69.2\%$ $-4$ $-25.0'$ 1 $33.3\%$ $4$ $0.0'$ $-3$ $-100.0\%$ $0$ $0.0'$ $-48$ $-30.6\%$ $-11$ $-9.2'$ $8$ $88.9\%$ $3$ $21.4'$ $N/A$ $N/A$ $N/A$ $N/A$ $N/A$ $N/A$ $N/A$ $N/A$ $-10$ $-100.0\%$ $-2$ $-100.0'$ $-1$ $0.0\%$ $0$ $0.0'$ $-1$ $0.0\%$ $0$ $0.0'$ $-1$ $0.0\%$ $0$ $0.0'$ $-3$ $-37.5\%$ $-4$ $-44.4'$ $0$ $0.0\%$ $0$ $0.0'$ $-3$ $-37.5\%$ $-4$ $-44.4'$ $0$ $0.0\%$ $0$ $0.0'$ $-3$ $-37.5\%$ $-4$ $-44.4'$ $0$ $0.0\%$ $0$ $0.0'$ $1$ $5.6\%$ $2$ $11.8'$ $0$ $0.0\%$ $-1$ $-4.5'$ $0$ $0.0\%$ $-1$ $-3.3'$ $0$ $0.0\%$ $-1$ $-33.3'$ $0$ $0.0\%$ $-1$ $-33.3'$ $0$ $0.0\%$ $-1$ $-33.3'$ $0$ $0.0\%$ $-6$ $-35.3'$ $-10$ $-52.6\%$ $-1$ $12.5'$ $0$ $0.0\%$ $-6$ $-35.3'$ $-10$ $-65.2\%$ $-3$ $-27.3'$ $-10$ $-65.2\%$ $-3$ $-27.3'$ $-23$ $-36.5\%$ $-6$ <	-4	-36.4%	1	16.79
15 $78.9\%$ 13 $61.9'$ $-87$ $-66.9\%$ $-4$ $-85'$ $-27$ $-69.2\%$ $-4$ $-25.0'$ 1 $33.3\%$ $4$ $0.0'$ $-3$ $-100.0\%$ $0$ $0.0'$ $-48$ $-30.6\%$ $-11$ $-9.2'$ $8$ $88.9\%$ $3$ $21.4'$ $N/A$ $N/A$ $N/A$ $N/A$ $N/A$ $N/A$ $N/A$ $N/A$ $-10$ $-100.0\%$ $-2$ $-100.0'$ $-1$ $0.0\%$ $0$ $0.0'$ $-1$ $0.0\%$ $0$ $0.0'$ $-1$ $0.0\%$ $0$ $0.0'$ $-3$ $-37.5\%$ $-4$ $-44.4'$ $0$ $0.0\%$ $0$ $0.0'$ $-3$ $-37.5\%$ $-4$ $-44.4'$ $0$ $0.0\%$ $0$ $0.0'$ $-3$ $-37.5\%$ $-4$ $-44.4'$ $0$ $0.0\%$ $0$ $0.0'$ $1$ $5.6\%$ $2$ $11.8'$ $0$ $0.0\%$ $-1$ $-4.5'$ $0$ $0.0\%$ $-1$ $-3.3'$ $0$ $0.0\%$ $-1$ $-33.3'$ $0$ $0.0\%$ $-1$ $-33.3'$ $0$ $0.0\%$ $-1$ $-33.3'$ $0$ $0.0\%$ $-6$ $-35.3'$ $-10$ $-52.6\%$ $-1$ $12.5'$ $0$ $0.0\%$ $-6$ $-35.3'$ $-10$ $-65.2\%$ $-3$ $-27.3'$ $-10$ $-65.2\%$ $-3$ $-27.3'$ $-23$ $-36.5\%$ $-6$ <	2	50.0%	-4	-40.09
-27 $-69.2%$ $-4$ $-25.0'$ 133.3%4 $0.0'$ $-3$ $-100.0%$ 0 $0.0'$ $-48$ $-30.6%$ $-11$ $-9.2'$ 888.9%3 $21.4'$ N/AN/AN/AN/A $-10$ $-100.0%$ $-2$ $-100.0'$ $-10$ $-100.0%$ $-2$ $-100.0'$ $-10$ $-100.0%$ $0$ $0.0'$ $-10$ $-100.0%$ $0$ $0.0'$ $-10$ $-100.0%$ $0$ $0.0'$ $-3$ $-37.5%$ $-4$ $-44.4'$ $0$ $0.0%$ $0$ $0.0'$ $-3$ $-37.5%$ $-4$ $-44.4'$ $0$ $0.0%$ $0$ $0.0'$ $-10$ $5.6%$ $2$ $11.8'$ $0$ $0.0%$ $0$ $0.0'$ $10$ $90.9%$ $-1$ $-4.5'$ $0$ $0.0%$ $-1$ $0.0'$ $-4$ $-44.4%$ $-5$ $-50.0'$ $0$ $0.0%$ $-1$ $0.0'$ $-4$ $-40.0%$ $0$ $0.0'$ $-4$ $-44.4%$ $-5$ $-50.0'$ $-4$ $-40.0%$ $0$ $0.0'$ $-4$ $-44.4%$ $-5$ $-50.0'$ $-4$ $-44.4%$ $-5$ $-50.0'$ $0$ $0.0%$ $-1$ $-33.3'$ $0$ $0.0%$ $-1$ $-33.3'$ $0$ $0.0%$ $-1$ $-33.3'$ $0$ $0.0%$ $-1$ $-33.3'$ $0$ $0.0%$ $-1$ $-$	15		13	61.99
-27 $-69.2%$ $-4$ $-25.0'$ 133.3%4 $0.0'$ $-3$ $-100.0%$ 0 $0.0'$ $-48$ $-30.6%$ $-11$ $-9.2'$ 888.9%3 $21.4'$ N/AN/AN/AN/A $-10$ $-100.0%$ $-2$ $-100.0'$ $-10$ $-100.0%$ $-2$ $-100.0'$ $-10$ $-100.0%$ $0$ $0.0'$ $-10$ $-100.0%$ $0$ $0.0'$ $-10$ $-100.0%$ $0$ $0.0'$ $-3$ $-37.5%$ $-4$ $-44.4'$ $0$ $0.0%$ $0$ $0.0'$ $-3$ $-37.5%$ $-4$ $-44.4'$ $0$ $0.0%$ $0$ $0.0'$ $-10$ $5.6%$ $2$ $11.8'$ $0$ $0.0%$ $0$ $0.0'$ $10$ $90.9%$ $-1$ $-4.5'$ $0$ $0.0%$ $-1$ $0.0'$ $-4$ $-44.4%$ $-5$ $-50.0'$ $0$ $0.0%$ $-1$ $0.0'$ $-4$ $-40.0%$ $0$ $0.0'$ $-4$ $-44.4%$ $-5$ $-50.0'$ $-4$ $-40.0%$ $0$ $0.0'$ $-4$ $-44.4%$ $-5$ $-50.0'$ $-4$ $-44.4%$ $-5$ $-50.0'$ $0$ $0.0%$ $-1$ $-33.3'$ $0$ $0.0%$ $-1$ $-33.3'$ $0$ $0.0%$ $-1$ $-33.3'$ $0$ $0.0%$ $-1$ $-33.3'$ $0$ $0.0%$ $-1$ $-$	-87	-66.9%	-4	
1 $33.3\%$ 4 $0.0\%$ -3-100.0%00.00-48-30.6%-11-9.2%888.9%321.4%N/AN/AN/AN/AN/AN/AN/A-10-100.0%-2-100.0%-10.0%00.00-4-50.0%-2-33.3%-5-100.0%00.00-3-37.5%-4-44.4%00.0%00.0015.6%211.8%00.0%-10.001090.9%-1-4.5%00.0%-10.0%-4-44.4%-5-50.0%-4-44.4%-5-50.0%-4-44.4%-5-50.0%-4-44.4%-5-50.0%-4-44.4%-5-50.0%-4-44.4%-5-50.0%-4-44.4%-5-50.0%-4-44.4%-5-50.0%-4-44.4%-5-50.0%-4-40.0%00.0%-4-46.7%-1-33.3300.0%10.0%-110.0%11.25%00.0%10.0%-1-20.0%00.0%-1-20.0%00.0%-1-20.0%00.0%-1-25.6%-3-27.3%-2-100.0%0 <t< td=""><td>-27</td><td></td><td>-4</td><td></td></t<>	-27		-4	
-3 $-100.0%$ $0$ $0.00$ $-48$ $-30.6%$ $-11$ $-9.24$ $8$ $88.9%$ $3$ $21.44$ $N/A$ $N/A$ $N/A$ $N/A$ $-10$ $-100.0%$ $-2$ $-100.0%$ $-1$ $0.0%$ $0$ $0.00$ $-4$ $-50.0%$ $-2$ $-33.37$ $-5$ $-100.0%$ $0$ $0.00$ $-3$ $-37.5%$ $-4$ $-44.4%$ $0$ $0.0%$ $-2$ $-66.7%$ $1$ $5.6%$ $2$ $11.8%$ $0$ $0.0%$ $0$ $0.0%$ $10$ $90.9%$ $-1$ $-4.5%$ $0$ $0.0%$ $-1$ $0.0%$ $10$ $90.9%$ $-1$ $-4.5%$ $0$ $0.0%$ $-1$ $0.0%$ $-10$ $0.0%$ $-1$ $0.0%$ $-4$ $-44.4%$ $-5$ $-50.0%$ $-4$ $-100.0%$ $0$ $0.0%$ $-4$ $-44.4%$ $-5$ $-50.0%$ $-4$ $-44.4%$ $-5$ $-50.0%$ $-4$ $-100.0%$ $0$ $0.0%$ $-4$ $-26.7%$ $-6$ $-35.3%$ $0$ $0.0%$ $0$ $0.0%$ $-4$ $-26.7%$ $-6$ $-35.3%$ $50$ $80.6%$ $16$ $16.7%$ $-10$ $-52.6%$ $-3$ $-27.3%$ $-10$ $-52.6%$ $-3$ $-27.3%$ $-2$ $-100.0%$ $0$ $0.0%$ $-11$ $-20.0%$ $0$ $0.0%$ $-12$ $-1$	1		4	
8         88.9%         3 $21.44$ N/A         N/A         N/A         N/A           -10         -100.0%         -2         -100.0%           -1         0.0%         0         0.00           8         88.9%         -2         -10.5%           -4         -50.0%         -2         -33.37           -5         -100.0%         0         0.00           -3         -37.5%         -4         -44.44           0         0.0%         -2         -66.7%           1         5.6%         2         11.8%           0         0.0%         -1         -45.5%           0         0.0%         -1         -45.5%           0         0.0%         -1         -0.0%           -1         90.9%         -1         -4.5%           0         0.0%         -1         0.0%           -4         -44.4%         -5         -50.0%           -4         -100.0%         0         0.0%           -4         -100.0%         0         0.0%           -4         -26.7%         -6         -35.3%           50         80.6%	-3		0	0.0
N/AN/AN/A $-10$ $-100.0\%$ $-2$ $-100.0\%$ $-1$ $0.0\%$ $0$ $0.0\%$ $-1$ $0.0\%$ $-2$ $-33.3\%$ $-5$ $-100.0\%$ $-2$ $-33.3\%$ $-5$ $-100.0\%$ $0$ $0.0\%$ $-3$ $-37.5\%$ $-4$ $-44.4\%$ $0$ $0.0\%$ $-2$ $-66.7\%$ $1$ $5.6\%$ $2$ $11.8\%$ $0$ $0.0\%$ $-2$ $-66.7\%$ $1$ $5.6\%$ $2$ $11.8\%$ $0$ $0.0\%$ $0$ $0.0\%$ $10$ $90.9\%$ $-1$ $-4.5\%$ $0$ $0.0\%$ $-1$ $0.0\%$ $10$ $90.9\%$ $-1$ $-4.5\%$ $0$ $0.0\%$ $-1$ $0.0\%$ $-10$ $0.0\%$ $2$ $0.0\%$ $-4$ $-44.4\%$ $-5$ $-50.0\%$ $-4$ $-100.0\%$ $0$ $0.0\%$ $-4$ $-44.4\%$ $-5$ $-50.0\%$ $-4$ $-44.4\%$ $-5$ $-50.0\%$ $-4$ $-44.4\%$ $-5$ $-50.0\%$ $-4$ $-40.0\%$ $0$ $0.0\%$ $-4$ $-40.0\%$ $0$ $0.0\%$ $-4$ $-47.\%$ $-6$ $-35.3\%$ $50$ $80.6\%$ $16$ $16.7\%$ $-10$ $-52.6\%$ $-3$ $-27.3\%$ $-10$ $-52.6\%$ $-3$ $-27.3\%$ $-23$ $-36.5\%$ $-6$ $-13.0\%$ $-11$ $-12.5\%$ $-3$ $-30.0\%$ $-12$ $-100.0\%$ $-6$	-48	-30.6%	-11	-9.29
-10 $-100.0%$ $-2$ $-100.0%$ $-1$ $0.0%$ $0$ $0.0%$ $8$ $88.9%$ $-2$ $-10.5%$ $-4$ $-50.0%$ $-2$ $-33.3%$ $-5$ $-100.0%$ $0$ $0.0%$ $-3$ $-37.5%$ $-4$ $-44.4%$ $0$ $0.0%$ $-2$ $-66.7%$ $1$ $5.6%$ $2$ $11.8%$ $0$ $0.0%$ $0$ $0.0%$ $10$ $90.9%$ $-1$ $-4.5%$ $0$ $0.0%$ $-1$ $0.0%$ $10$ $90.9%$ $-1$ $-4.5%$ $0$ $0.0%$ $-1$ $0.0%$ $10$ $90.9%$ $-1$ $-4.5%$ $0$ $0.0%$ $-1$ $0.0%$ $-4$ $-44.4%$ $-5$ $-50.0%$ $-4$ $-44.4%$ $-5$ $-50.0%$ $-4$ $-44.4%$ $-5$ $-50.0%$ $-4$ $-44.4%$ $-5$ $-50.0%$ $-4$ $-44.4%$ $-5$ $-50.0%$ $-4$ $-44.4%$ $-5$ $-50.0%$ $-4$ $-44.4%$ $-5$ $-50.0%$ $-4$ $-46.7%$ $-6$ $-33.33$ $0$ $0.0%$ $-4$ $-26.7%$ $-6$ $-35.3%$ $-30.0%$ $1$ $-10$ $-52.6%$ $-3$ $-22$ $-100.0%$ $0$ $0.0%$ $-11$ $-20.0%$ $0$ $0.0%$ $-11$ $-20.0%$ $-6$ $-13.0%$ $-12$ $-165.2%$ $-3$ $-27.3%$ $-23$ <	8	88.9%	3	21.49
$-1$ $0.0\%$ $0$ $0.00$ 888.9% $-2$ $-10.5^{\circ}$ $-4$ $-50.0\%$ $-2$ $-33.3^{\circ}$ $-5$ $-100.0\%$ $0$ $0.00^{\circ}$ $-3$ $-37.5\%$ $-4$ $-44.44$ $0$ $0.0\%$ $-2$ $-66.7^{\circ}$ $1$ $5.6\%$ $2$ $11.8^{\circ}$ $0$ $0.0\%$ $-1$ $-4.5^{\circ}$ $0$ $0.0\%$ $-1$ $0.0^{\circ}$ $10$ $90.9\%$ $-1$ $-4.5^{\circ}$ $0$ $0.0\%$ $-1$ $0.0^{\circ}$ $10$ $90.9\%$ $-1$ $-4.5^{\circ}$ $0$ $0.0\%$ $-1$ $0.0^{\circ}$ $-4$ $-44.4\%$ $-5$ $-50.0^{\circ}$ $-4$ $-44.4\%$ $-5$ $-50.0^{\circ}$ $-4$ $-44.4\%$ $-5$ $-50.0^{\circ}$ $-4$ $-44.4\%$ $-5$ $-50.0^{\circ}$ $-4$ $-46.7\%$ $0$ $0.0^{\circ}$ $-4$ $-46.7\%$ $-6$ $-35.3^{\circ}$ $0$ $0.0\%$ $0$ $0.0^{\circ}$ $-4$ $-26.7\%$ $-6$ $-35.3^{\circ}$ $50$ $80.6\%$ $16$ $16.7^{\circ}$ $-10$ $-52.6\%$ $1$ $12.5^{\circ}$ $0$ $0.0\%$ $0$ $0.0^{\circ}$ $-11$ $-20.0\%$ $0$ $0.0^{\circ}$ $-11$ $-20.0\%$ $0$ $0.0^{\circ}$ $-11$ $-20.0\%$ $0$ $0.0^{\circ}$ $-11$ $-20.0\%$ $0$ $0.0^{\circ}$ $-12$ $-100.0\%$ $0$ $0.0^{\circ}$ $-13$ $-3$	N/A		N/A	N/
8         88.9% $-2$ $-10.5^\circ$ $-4$ $-50.0\%$ $-2$ $-33.3^\circ$ $-5$ $-100.0\%$ $0$ $0.0^\circ$ $0$ $0.0\%$ $-2$ $-66.7^\circ$ $1$ $5.6\%$ $2$ $11.8^\circ$ $0$ $0.0\%$ $-2$ $-66.7^\circ$ $1$ $5.6\%$ $2$ $11.8^\circ$ $0$ $0.0\%$ $-1$ $-44.44.4\%$ $0$ $0.0\%$ $-1$ $-4.5^\circ$ $0$ $0.0\%$ $-1$ $-4.5^\circ$ $0$ $0.0\%$ $-1$ $-4.5^\circ$ $-4$ $-44.4\%$ $-5$ $-550.0^\circ$ $-4$ $-100.0\%$ $0$ $0.0^\circ$ $-4$ $-100.0\%$ $0$ $0.0^\circ$ $-4$ $-26.7\%$ $-6$ $-35.3^\circ$ $50$ $80.6\%$ $16$ $16.7^\circ$ $1$ $10.0\%$ $0$ $0.0^\circ$ $-10$ $-52.6\%$ $1$ $12.5^\circ$		-100.0%	-2	-100.09
-4 $-50.0%$ $-2$ $-33.3'$ $-5$ $-100.0%$ $0$ $0.0'$ $-3$ $-37.5%$ $-4$ $-44.4'$ $0$ $0.0%$ $-2$ $-66.7'$ $1$ $5.6%$ $2$ $11.8'$ $0$ $0.0%$ $0$ $0.0'$ $10$ $90.9%$ $-1$ $-4.5'$ $0$ $0.0%$ $-1$ $0.0'$ $N/A$ $N/A$ $N/A$ $N/A$ $N/A$ $N/A$ $N/A$ $N/A$ $2$ $0.0%$ $2$ $0.0'$ $-4$ $-44.4%$ $-5$ $-50.0'$ $-4$ $-100.0%$ $0$ $0.0'$ $-4$ $-44.4%$ $-5$ $-50.0'$ $-4$ $-10.0%$ $0$ $0.0'$ $-4$ $-44.4%$ $-5$ $-50.0'$ $-4$ $-10.0%$ $0$ $0.0'$ $-4$ $-44.4%$ $-5$ $-50.0'$ $-4$ $-44.4%$ $-5$ $-50.0'$ $-4$ $-44.4%$ $-5$ $-50.0'$ $-4$ $-44.4%$ $-5$ $-50.0'$ $-4$ $-44.4%$ $-5$ $-50.0'$ $-4$ $-46.7%$ $0$ $0.0'$ $-4$ $-46.7%$ $-6$ $-35.3'$ $50$ $80.6%$ $16$ $16.7'$ $-10$ $-52.6%$ $-11$ $12.5%$ $-10$ $-65.2%$ $-3$ $-27.3'$ $-23$ $-36.5%$ $-6$ $-13.0'$ $-11$ $-12.5%$ $-3$ $-30.0'$ $-11$ $-12.5%$ $-3$ $-30.0'$ $-11$	-1	0.0%	0	0.0
-5 $-100.0%$ $0$ $0.00$ $-3$ $-37.5%$ $-4$ $-44.44$ $0$ $0.0%$ $-2$ $-66.7%$ $1$ $5.6%$ $2$ $11.8%$ $0$ $0.0%$ $0$ $0.0%$ $10$ $90.9%$ $-1$ $-4.5%$ $0$ $0.0%$ $-1$ $0.0%$ $10$ $90.9%$ $-1$ $-4.5%$ $0$ $0.0%$ $-1$ $0.0%$ $-10$ $0.0%$ $-1$ $0.0%$ $-4$ $-44.4%$ $-5$ $-50.0%$ $-4$ $-44.4%$ $-5$ $-50.0%$ $-4$ $-44.4%$ $-5$ $-50.0%$ $-4$ $-44.4%$ $-5$ $-50.0%$ $-4$ $-46.7%$ $-6$ $-33.3%$ $0$ $0.0%$ $0$ $0.0%$ $-4$ $-26.7%$ $-6$ $-35.3%$ $50$ $80.6%$ $16$ $16.7%$ $-10$ $-52.6%$ $1$ $12.5%$ $0$ $0.0%$ $1$ $0.0%$ $-10$ $-52.6%$ $1$ $12.5%$ $0$ $0.0%$ $1$ $0.0%$ $-1$ $-20.0%$ $0$ $0.0%$ $-1$ $-20.0%$ $0$ $0.0%$ $-10$ $-65.2%$ $-3$ $-27.3%$ $-23$ $-36.5%$ $-6$ $-13.0%$ $1$ $12.5%$ $-3$ $-30.0%$ $1$ $12.5%$ $-3$ $-30.0%$ $1$ $12.5%$ $-3$ $-30.0%$ $1$ $12.5%$ $-3$ $-30.0%$ $1$ $12.5%$ <t< td=""><td>8</td><td>88.9%</td><td>-2</td><td>-10.59</td></t<>	8	88.9%	-2	-10.59
-3 $-37.5%$ $-4$ $-44.44$ 00.0% $-2$ $-66.7%$ 1 $5.6%$ 2 $11.8%$ 00.0%00.0%1090.9% $-1$ $-4.5%$ 00.0% $-1$ 0.0%N/AN/AN/A20.0%20.0% $-4$ $-44.4%$ $-5$ $-50.0%$ 20.0% $-4$ $-44.4%$ $-5$ $-2$ $-4.7%$ 200.0%0 $-4$ $-47.6%$ 1100.0%0 $-4$ $-46.7%$ 00.0% $-4$ $-26.7%$ $-6$ $-35.3%$ 5080.6%1616.7% $-80$ $-17.6%$ 113.0% $-10$ $-52.6%$ $-11$ $-20.0%$ 00.0% $-11$ $-20.0%$ 00.0% $-12$ $-100.0%$ $-13$ $-33.3%$ 00.0% $-13$ $-36.5%$ $-23$ $-36.5%$ $-23$ $-36.5%$ $-3$ $-30.0%$ 1 $12.5%$ $-3$ $-30.0%$ 1 $12.5%$ $-3$ $-30.0%$ $-1$ $-12.5%$ $-3$ $-30.0%$ $-1$ $-12.5%$ $-1$ $-12.5%$ $-1$ $-12.5%$ $-1$ $-12.5%$ $-1$ $-12.5%$ $-1$ $-12.5%$ $-1$ $-12.5%$ <td>-4</td> <td>-50.0%</td> <td>-2</td> <td>-33.39</td>	-4	-50.0%	-2	-33.39
$\begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c $		-100.0%	0	
1 $5.6\%$ 2 $11.8'$ 00.0%00.0%1090.9%-1-4.5'00.0%-10.0%N/AN/AN/AN/A20.0%20.0%-4-44.4%-5-50.0%-4-100.0%00.0%-2-4.7%25.1%1100.0%-1-33.3%00.0%00.0%-4-26.7%-6-35.3%5080.6%1616.7%-80-17.6%113.0%-10-52.6%112.5%00.0%10.0%-11-20.0%00.0%-2-100.0%-3-27.3%-23-36.5%-6-13.0%N/AN/AN/A-2N/AN/A-2-5.6%112.5%-3-30.0%112.5%-3-30.0%00.0%-4-66.7%	-3			
$\begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c $				
$\begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c $			-	
$\begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c $				
N/AN/AN/A2 $0.0\%$ 2 $0.00$ -4-44.4%-5-50.00-4-100.0%0 $0.00$ -2-4.7%2 $5.10$ 1 $100.0\%$ -1-33.3°0 $0.0\%$ 0 $0.00$ -4-26.7%-6-35.3°50 $80.6\%$ 1616.7°-10-52.6%112.5°0 $0.0\%$ 1 $0.00$ -11-20.0%0 $0.00$ 333.3%0 $0.00$ -15-65.2%-3-27.3°-23-36.5%-6-13.0°N/AN/A-2-5.6°N/AN/A-8-40.0°112.5%-3-30.0°112.5%-3-30.0°112.5%-3-30.0°00.0%-4-66.7°				
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	-			
$-4$ $-44.4\%$ $-5$ $-50.0^{\circ}$ $-4$ $-100.0\%$ $0$ $0.0^{\circ}$ $-2$ $-4.7\%$ $2$ $5.1^{\circ}$ $1$ $100.0\%$ $-1$ $-33.3^{\circ}$ $0$ $0.0\%$ $0$ $0.0^{\circ}$ $-4$ $-26.7\%$ $-6$ $-35.3^{\circ}$ $50$ $80.6\%$ $16$ $16.7^{\circ}$ $-80$ $-17.6\%$ $11$ $3.0^{\circ}$ $-10$ $-52.6\%$ $11$ $12.5^{\circ}$ $0$ $0.0\%$ $1$ $0.0^{\circ}$ $-1$ $-20.0\%$ $0$ $0.0^{\circ}$ $-1$ $-20.0\%$ $0$ $0.0^{\circ}$ $-1$ $-52.6\%$ $-3$ $-27.3^{\circ}$ $-1$ $-52.6\%$ $-3$ $-27.3^{\circ}$ $-1$ $-52.6\%$ $-3$ $-27.3^{\circ}$ $-2$ $-100.0\%$ $0$ $0.0^{\circ}$ $-1$ $-65.2\%$ $-3$ $-27.3^{\circ}$ $-23$ $-36.5\%$ $-6$ $-13.0^{\circ}$ $N/A$ $N/A$ $-8$ $-40.0^{\circ}$ $N/A$ $N/A$ $-8$ $-40.0^{\circ}$ $1$ $12.5\%$ $-3$ $-30.0^{\circ}$ $1$ $12.5\%$ $-3$ $-30.0^{\circ}$ $1$ $12.5\%$ $3$ $50.0^{\circ}$ $0$ $0.0\%$ $-4$ $-66.7^{\circ}$				
$-4$ $-100.0\%$ 0 $0.0^{\circ}$ $-2$ $-4.7\%$ 2 $5.1^{\circ}$ 1 $100.0\%$ $-1$ $-33.3^{\circ}$ 0 $0.0\%$ 0 $0.0^{\circ}$ $-4$ $-26.7\%$ $-6$ $-35.3^{\circ}$ $50$ $80.6\%$ $16$ $16.7^{\circ}$ $-80$ $-17.6\%$ $11$ $3.0^{\circ}$ $-10$ $-52.6\%$ $1$ $12.5^{\circ}$ 0 $0.0\%$ 1 $0.0^{\circ}$ $-1$ $-20.0\%$ 0 $0.0^{\circ}$ $-1$ $-20.0\%$ 0 $0.0^{\circ}$ $-3$ $33.3\%$ 0 $0.0^{\circ}$ $-1$ $-65.2\%$ $-3$ $-27.3^{\circ}$ $-23$ $-36.5\%$ $-6$ $-13.0^{\circ}$ N/AN/A $-2$ $-5.6^{\circ}$ N/AN/A $-8$ $-40.0^{\circ}$ 1 $5.6\%$ $5$ $35.7^{\circ}$ $-1$ $-12.5\%$ $-3$ $-30.0^{\circ}$ 1 $12.5\%$ $-3$ $-30.0^{\circ}$ 0 $0.0\%$ $-4$ $-66.7^{\circ}$				
$-2$ $-4.7\%$ $2$ $5.1^{\circ}$ 1100.0%-1 $-33.3^{\circ}$ 00.0%00.0%-4 $-26.7\%$ -6 $-35.3^{\circ}$ 5080.6%1616.7%-80 $-17.6\%$ 11 $3.0^{\circ}$ $-10$ $-52.6\%$ 1 $12.5^{\circ}$ 00.0%10.0% $-1$ $-20.0\%$ 00.0% $-1$ $-20.0\%$ 00.0% $-1$ $-20.0\%$ 00.0% $-2$ $-100.0\%$ 00.0% $-15$ $-65.2\%$ $-3$ $-27.3^{\circ}$ $-23$ $-36.5\%$ $-6$ $-13.0^{\circ}$ N/AN/A $-2$ $-5.6^{\circ}$ N/AN/A $-8$ $-40.0^{\circ}$ 1 $5.6\%$ $5$ $35.7^{\circ}$ $-1$ $-12.5\%$ $-3$ $-30.0^{\circ}$ 1 $12.5\%$ $3$ $50.0^{\circ}$ 0 $0.0\%$ $-4$ $-66.7^{\circ}$				
$\begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c $				
$ \begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c $				
-4 $-26.7%$ $-6$ $-35.3'$ 50 $80.6%$ 16 $16.7'$ $-80$ $-17.6%$ 11 $3.0'$ $-10$ $-52.6%$ 1 $12.5'$ $0$ $0.0%$ 1 $0.0'$ $-1$ $-20.0%$ 0 $0.0'$ $-3$ $33.3%$ 0 $0.0'$ $-2$ $-100.0%$ 0 $0.0'$ $-15$ $-65.2%$ $-3$ $-27.3'$ $-23$ $-36.5%$ $-6$ $-13.0'$ N/AN/A $-2$ $-5.6'$ N/AN/A $-2$ $-5.6'$ N/AN/A $-3$ $-30.0'$ 1 $5.6%$ $5$ $35.7'$ $-1$ $-12.5%$ $-3$ $-30.0'$ 1 $12.5%$ $3$ $50.0'$ 0 $0.0%$ $-4$ $-66.7'$				
$\begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c $			-	
-80         -17.6%         11         3.0°           -10         -52.6%         1         12.5°           0         0.0%         1         0.0°           -1         -20.0%         0         0.0°           3         33.3%         0         0.0°           -2         -100.0%         0         0.0°           -15         -65.2%         -3         -27.3°           -23         -36.5%         -6         -13.0°           N/A         N/A         -2         -5.6°           N/A         N/A         -3         -30.0°           1         5.6%         5         35.7°           -1         -12.5%         -3         -30.0°           1         12.5%         3         50.0°           0         0.0%         -4         -66.7°				
-10         -52.6%         1         12.5%           0         0.0%         1         0.0%           -1         -20.0%         0         0.0%           3         33.3%         0         0.0%           -2         -100.0%         0         0.0%           -15         -65.2%         -3         -27.3%           -23         -36.5%         -6         -13.0%           N/A         N/A         -2         -5.6%           N/A         N/A         -3         -30.0%           1         5.6%         5         35.7%           -1         -12.5%         -3         -30.0%           1         12.5%         3         50.0%           0         0.0%         -4         -66.7%				
0         0.0%         1         0.0°           -1         -20.0%         0         0.0°           3         33.3%         0         0.0°           -2         -100.0%         0         0.0°           -15         -65.2%         -3         -27.3°           -23         -36.5%         -6         -13.0°           N/A         N/A         -2         -566           N/A         N/A         -8         -40.0°           1         5.6%         5         35.7°           -1         -12.5%         -3         -30.0°           1         12.5%         3         50.0°           0         0.0%         -4         -66.7°				
-1         -20.0%         0         0.0°           3         33.3%         0         0.0°           -2         -100.0%         0         0.0°           -15         -65.2%         -3         -27.3°           -23         -36.5%         -6         -13.0°           N/A         N/A         -2         -5.6°           N/A         N/A         -8         -40.0°           1         5.6%         5         35.7°           -1         -12.5%         -3         -30.0°           1         12.5%         3         50.0°           0         0.0%         -4         -66.7°				
3         33.3%         0         0.00           -2         -100.0%         0         0.00           -15         -65.2%         -3         -27.3°           -23         -36.5%         -6         -13.0°           N/A         N/A         -2         -566°           N/A         N/A         -8         -40.0°           1         5.6%         5         35.7°           -1         -12.5%         -3         -30.0°           1         12.5%         3         50.0°           0         0.0%         -4         -66.7°	-			
-2         -100.0%         0         0.0°           -15         -65.2%         -3         -27.3°           -23         -36.5%         -6         -13.0°           N/A         N/A         -2         -56°           N/A         N/A         -2         -56°           1         5.6%         5         35.7°           -1         -12.5%         -3         -30.0°           1         12.5%         3         50.0°           0         0.0%         -4         -66.7°			0	
-23         -36.5%         -6         -13.0°           N/A         N/A         -2         -5.6°           N/A         N/A         -8         -40.0°           1         5.6%         5         35.7°           -1         -12.5%         -3         -30.0°           1         12.5%         3         50.0°           0         0.0%         -4         -66.7°			0	0.09
-23         -36.5%         -6         -13.0°           N/A         N/A         -2         -5.6°           N/A         N/A         -8         -40.0°           1         5.6%         5         35.7°           -1         -12.5%         -3         -30.0°           1         12.5%         3         50.0°           0         0.0%         -4         -66.7°	-15	-65.2%	-3	-27.39
N/A         N/A         -8         -40.0°           1         5.6%         5         35.7°           -1         -12.5%         -3         -30.0°           1         12.5%         3         50.0°           0         0.0%         -4         -66.7°			-6	-13.09
1         5.6%         5         35.7%           -1         -12.5%         -3         -30.0%           1         12.5%         3         50.0%           0         0.0%         -4         -66.7%	N/A	N/A	-2	-5.69
-1         -12.5%         -3         -30.0°           1         12.5%         3         50.0°           0         0.0%         -4         -66.7°	N/A	N/A	-8	-40.04
-1         -12.5%         -3         -30.0°           1         12.5%         3         50.0°           0         0.0%         -4         -66.7°	1	5.6%	5	35.79
0 0.0% -4 -66.7	-1	-12.5%	-3	-30.04
	1	12.5%	3	50.09
0 0.0% 0 0.09	0	0.0%	-4	-66.79
	0	0.0%	0	0.0

11.3% -20.0% 0.0% -25.0% 5.8% 0.0% -21.0% 0.0% 0.0% 58.3% 16.7% -40.0% 61.9% -8.5% -25.0% 0.0% 0.0% -9.2% 21.4% N/A -100.0% 0.0% -10.5% -33.3% 0.0% -44.4% -66.7% 11.8% 0.0% -4.5% 0.0% N/A 0.0% -50.0% 0.0% 5.1% -33.3% 0.0% -35.3% 16.7% 3.0% 12.5% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% -27.3% -13.0% -5.6% -40.0% 35.7% -30.0% 50.0% -66.7% 0.0%

Total West Bank Campus					
Total West Dalik Callipus					
	2004	2005	2006	2007	2008
Occupational Therapy Assistant	8	9	3	4	5
Ophthalmic Medical Assistant	0	0	0	0	0
Pastry Art - Certificate	0	0	0	0	0
Performance & Media Arts	29	17	20	25	22
Pharmacy Technician	44	54	37	35	37
Physical Therapist Assisting	52	69	50	62	49
Practical Nursing	49	45	34	41	33
Pre-Nursing	671	789	620	757	689
Radiologic Technology	0	0	2	2	167
Radiation Therapy (Certificate)	232	193	153	191	9
Real Estate Agent				0	0
Respiratory Care Technology	34	42	18	22	28
Safety & Health Technology	2	1	4	4	5
Surgical Technology	44	48	24	28	34
Teaching Grades 1-5					20
Veterinary Technology		1	1	10	11
Visual Communications*	23	17	10	16	19
Website Developer				1	1
Welding Technology	0	0	0	0	0
Workforce	0	0	0	0	0
Total	5,035	5,016	4,375	4,669	4,584

Number	%	
Change	Change	
2004	2004	
to 2008	to 2008	
-3	-37.5%	
0	0.0%	
N/A	N/A	
-7	-24.1%	
-7	-15.9%	
-3	-5.8%	
-16	-32.7%	
18	2.7%	
167	0.0%	
-223	0	
N/A	N/A	
-6	-17.6%	
3	150.0%	
-10	-22.7%	
N/A	N/A	
N/A	N/A	L
-4	-17.4%	L
N/A	N/A	
0	0.0%	L
0	0.0%	
-451	-9.0%	Ľ

Number	%
Change	Change
2007	2007
to 2008	to 2008
1	25.0%
0	0.0%
0	0.0%
-3	-12.0%
2	5.7%
-13	-21.0%
-8	-19.5%
-68	-9.0%
165	8250.0%
-182	-95.3%
N/A	N/A
6	27.3%
1	25.0%
6	21.4%
20	0.0%
1	10.0%
3	18.8%
N/A	N/A
0	0.0%
0	0.0%
-85	-1.8%

Total Charity Campus						
	2004	2005	2006	2007	2008	
Certified Nurse Assistant	1	1	0	0	0	
Nursing	714	815	619	739	714	
Practical Nursing	73	54	39	48	42	
Total	788	870	658	787	756	

Number Change 2004 to 2008	% Change 2004 to 2008		Number Change 2007 to 2008	% Change 2007 to 2008
-1	-100.0%		0	0.0%
0	0.0%		-25	-3.4%
-31	-42.5%		-6	-12.5%
-32	-4.1%	[	-31	-3.9%

Total Northshore Site					
	2004	2005	2006	2007	2008
Accounting	52	41	19	28	34
Administrative Office Technology*	6	2	7	6	6
Air Conditioning & Refrigeration	0	0	0	0	0
American Sign Language Studies	11	3	1	0	1
Business Administration	111	92	61	105	148
Business Training	1	0	0	0	0
Care & Development of Young Children	71	75	51	56	31
Carpentry	0	0	0	0	0
Certified Nurse Assistant	0	0	0	0	0
CET-Architectural Technology	7	3	9	9	7
CET-Civil Construction Technology	5	1	1	2	2
CET-Construction Management	2	4	2	2	4
Computer Aided Drafting & Design -CADD	5	4	2	3	9
Computer Information Technology	34	16	12	17	12
Computer Network Technology	16	6	8	7	14
Computer Repair (Certificate)	4	4	0	2	1
Construction Management Technology	0	0	0	0	0
Criminal Justice	35	36	28	37	37

Number	%	Γ
Change	Change	
2004	2004	· -
to 2008	to 2008	
-18	-34.6%	· –
0	0.0%	· -
0	0.0%	• -
-10	-90.9%	· -
	33.3%	. –
37		.  -
-1	-100.0%	. –
-40	-56.3%	.  -
0	0.0%	.  _
0	0.0%	.  _
0	0.0%	. L
-3	-60.0%	
2	0.0%	
4	80.0%	
-22	-64.7%	i F
-2	-12.5%	
-3	0.0%	
0	0.0%	
2	5.7%	

Number	%
Change	Change
2007	2007
to 2008	to 2008
6	21.4%
0	0.0%
0	0.0%
1	0.0%
43	41.0%
0	0.0%
-25	-44.6%
0	0.0%
0	0.0%
-2	-22.2%
0	0.0%
2	100.0%
6	200.0%
-5	-29.4%
7	100.0%
-1	0.0%
0	0.0%
0	0.0%

0.0% -3.4%

-

Northshore Site (cont.)					
	2004	2005	2006	2007	2008
Culinary Arts	2	7	3	8	12
Culinary Arts -Catering					0
Dental Hygiene	0	0	0	0	0
Dental Laboratory Technology	8	3	1	0	0
Diagnostic Medical Sonography	4	16	14	11	17
Dietetic Technician	7	4	0	2	3
Drafting (Certificate)	0	0	0	0	0
Educational Interpreting for the Deaf	3	4	2	3	3
Electrical Construction Technician	0	1	0	1	1
	8	4	1	4	6
Electronics Repair	0	0	0	0	0
Emergency Medical Technology	7	2	3	4	31
English as a Second Language	1	1	0	0	1
Entrepreneurship					1
EST-Biomedical Equip Repair Technology	2	5	3	2	1
EST-Computer Repair Technology	2	4	3	1	3
EST-Electronics Repair Technology	0	0	0	0	0
Fine Arts	5	4	2	9	8
Fire Protection Technology	33	49	4	34	5
Food Service Careers	0	0	0	0	0
Funeral Service Education	0	6	4	4	2
General Science	25	28	9	16	26
General Studies	163	204	153	203	259
Health Information Technology	13	11	1	4	9
Horticulture	0	1	1	3	0
Hospitality Management	1	2	2	2	3
Interior Design	11	9	4	9	3
IT- Machine Tool Technology	0	0	0	0	0
Legal Secretary	7	2	3	2	0
Machine Tool Technology (Certificate)*			0	0	0
Management	30	26	17	18	20
Massage Therapy	0	0	1	1	0
Medical Coding - Certificate	0	8	6	2	9
Medical Laboratory Technician	3	16	7	9	7
Motor Vehicle Technology	0	8	2	1	6
Music	5	6	5	6	7
Nuclear Medicine Technology	3	7	8	5	3
Nursing	0	0	0	0	0
Occupational Therapy Assistant	10	7	1		7
Ophthalmic Medical Assistant	1	1	0	0	1
Pastry Art - Certificate	0	0	0	0	0
Performance & Media Arts	8	7	10	7	11
Pharmacy Technician	13	15	8	6	11
Physical Therapist Assisting	21	30	27	29	29
Practical Nursing	21	21	14		9
Pre-Nursing	325	437	359	382	436
Radiation Therapy (Certificate)	0	0	1	1	4
Radiologic Technology	172	172	127	136	145
Real Estate Agent				0	0
Respiratory Care Technology	9	8	18	12	27
Safety & Health Technology	0	1	1	4	0
Surgical Technology	24	30	11	17	21
Teaching Grades 1-5			<u>         </u>		27
Veterinary Technology	<u> ////////////////////////////////////</u>	1	2	9	14
Visual Communications	10	10	9	12	9
Website Developer				0	2
Welding Technology	0	0	0	0	0
Workforce	0	0	0	0	0
Total	3,321	3,470	3,054	3,287	3,513

Number	%	
Change	Change	
2004	2004	
to 2008	to 2008	
10	500.0%	
N/A	N/A	
0	0.0%	
-8	-100.0%	
13	325.0%	
-4	-57.1%	
0	0.0%	
0	0.0%	
1	0.0%	
-2	-25.0%	
0	0.0%	
24	342.9%	
0	0.0%	
N/A		
	N/A	
-1	-50.0%	
	50.0%	
0	0.0%	
3	0.0%	
-28	-84.8%	
0	0.0%	
2	0.0%	
1	4.0%	
96	58.9%	
-4	-30.8%	
0	0.0%	
2	200.0%	
-8	-72.7%	
0	0.0%	
-7	-100.0%	
N/A	N/A	
-10	-33.3%	
N/A	N/A	
N/A	N/A	
4	133.3%	
6	0.0%	
2	40.0%	
0	0.0%	
0	0.0%	
-3	-30.0%	
0	0.0%	
N/A	N/A	
3	37.5%	
	-15.4%	
-2	38.1%	
-12	-57.1%	
111	34.2%	
N/A	34.2% N/A	
	-15.7%	
-27 N/A	-15.7% N/A	
N/A		
18	200.0%	
0	0.0%	
-3	-12.5%	
N/A	N/A	
N/A	N/A	
-1	-10.0%	
N/A	N/A	
0	0.0%	
0	0.0%	
192	5.8%	
	-	

Number	%
Change	Change
2007	2007
to 2008	to 2008
4	50.0%
N/A	N/A
0	0.0%
0	0.0%
6	54.5%
1	0.0%
0	0.0%
0	0.0%
0	0.0%
2	50.0%
0	0.0%
27	675.0%
1	0.0%
N/A	N/A
-1	-50.0%
2	200.0%
0	0.0%
-1	-11.1%
-29	-85.3%
0	0.0%
-2	-50.0%
10	62.5%
56	27.6%
5	125.0%
-3	-100.0%
1	50.0%
-6	-66.7%
0	0.0%
-2	-100.0%
0	0.0%
2	11.1%
-1	-100.0%
7	350.0%
-2	-22.2%
5	500.0%
1	16.7%
-2	-40.0%
0	0.0%
3	75.0%
1	0.0%
0	0.0%
4	57.1%
5	83.3%
0	0.0%
-6	-40.0%
54	14.1%
3	300.0%
9	6.6%
0	0.0%
15	125.0%
-4	-100.0%
4	23.5%
N/A	N/A
5	55.6%
-3	-25.0%
0	0.0%
2	
0	0.0%
	0.0%

7/31/2008

Office of Institutional Research

# Spring Enrollment History 2004-2008 by Program Ranked by Student Total

College Wide					
	2004	2005	2006	2007	2008
Pre-Nursing	3,029	3,282	2150	2505	2657
General Studies	1,959	2,004	1182	1321	1545
Business Administration	1,075	1,108	641	912	1,003
Radiologic Technology	1,306	1,148	706	793	830
Nursing	714	815	619	739	714
Criminal Justice	583	546	361	380	399
Accounting	491	489	254	331	367
Care & Development of Young Children	830	873	403	398	367
General Science	330	340	196	278	364
Motor Vehicle Technology	194	241	142	169	322
English as a Second Language	266	246	195	231	294
Physical Therapist Assisting	304	346	210	226	246
Management	249	270	164	189	224
Computer Information Technology	533	376	203	202	218
Surgical Technology	234	267	123	148	182
Performance & Media Arts	206	200	118	134	176
Culinary Arts	192	215	117	162	174
Respiratory Care Technology	165	177	103	103	164
Pharmacy Technician	245	276		128	153
Practical Nursing	251	214	119	146	138
Visual Communications	196	189	101	121	136
Computer Aided Drafting & Design -CADD	80	85	63	101	134
Fine Arts	174	157		111	134
Electrical Electronics Engineering	149	157	75	109	132
Emergency Medical Technology	97	178		103	129
Interior Design	209	170	102	112	123
Diagnostic Medical Sonography	203 95	115	80	112	116
CET-Architectural Engineering	111	113	90	91	115
Medical Coding - Certificate	8	92			
	244	92 204	64 131	89 105	111
Computer Network Technology	244	204 /////////	131	105	107
Teaching Grades 1-5		//////////////////////////////////////	21	07	107
Veterinary Technology	////////	15	31	67	104
Medical Laboratory Technician	135	167		92	94
Fire Protection Technology	164	178			91
Administrative Office Tech	140	137	85	78	82
Music	150	133		74	82
Funeral Service Education	163	169		91	78
Health Information Technology	189	152	81	69	73
Hospitality Management	87	82			69
CET-Construction Management	32	54			62
Occupational Therapy Assistant	50	62			48
Massage Therapy	17	34			44
Electrical Construction Technician	16	29		55	43
Horticulture	48	48			41
CET-Civil Construction Technology	61	46			40
Legal Secretary	99	68			38
Dietetic Technician	58	60		32	34
Computer Repair (Certificate)	39	39			33
EST-Computer Repair Technology	47	54			31
Safety & Health Technology	25	36	32	25	30
Educational Interpreting for the Deaf	55	59	28	40	29
EST-Biomedical Equip Repair Technology	51	69	35	36	25
Nuclear Medicine Technology	35	46	28	33	25
Radiation Therapy (Certificate)	1	14	15	23	25
American Sign Language Studies	47	39	18	24	24
Website Developer				7	23
Ophthalmic Medical Assistant	15	13	4	5	19
Pastry Art - Certificate	1	5	5	0	5

Change 2004         Change 2007         Change 2007 <thchange 2007         <thchange 2007</thchange </thchange 	Number	%	Number	%
2004         2007         2007           to 2008         to 2008           -372         -12.3%           152         6.1%           -414         -21.1%           -72         -6.7%           -72         -6.7%           0         0.0%           -414         -22.5           -124         -25.3%           -144         -25.3%           -144         -25.3%           -144         -25.3%           -463         -55.8%           -128         66.0%           1128         66.0%           128         10.5%           -315         -59.1%           -315         -59.1%           -316         -59.1%           -41         -0.6%           -41         -0.6%           -41         -0.6%           -40         -23.0%           -41         -0.6%           -41         -0.6%           -41         -0.6%           -41         -0.6%           -41         -0.9%           -41         -0.6%           -42         -2.2%           -44.0% <t< th=""><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th></t<>				
to 2008to 2008to 2008-372 $-12.3\%$ $152$ $6.1\%$ $-414$ $-21.1\%$ $224$ $17.0\%$ $-72$ $-36.4\%$ $37$ $4.7\%$ $-476$ $-36.4\%$ $37$ $4.7\%$ $-476$ $-36.4\%$ $37$ $4.7\%$ $-184$ $-31.6\%$ $19$ $5.0\%$ $-184$ $-31.6\%$ $19$ $5.0\%$ $-124$ $-25.3\%$ $36$ $10.9\%$ $-463$ $-55.8\%$ $-31$ $-7.8\%$ $34$ $10.3\%$ $86$ $0.9\%$ $28$ $10.5\%$ $63$ $27.3\%$ $-58$ $-19.1\%$ $20$ $8.8\%$ $-25$ $-10.0\%$ $35$ $18.5\%$ $-315$ $-59.1\%$ $16$ $7.9\%$ $-52$ $-22.2\%$ $34$ $23.0\%$ $-30$ $-14.6\%$ $42$ $31.3\%$ $-11$ $-0.6\%$ $61$ $59.2\%$ $-30$ $-14.6\%$ $42$ $31.3\%$ $-11$ $-0.6\%$ $61$ $59.2\%$ $-40$ $-23.0\%$ $23$ $20.7\%$ $-17$ $-11.46\%$ $4.0\%$ $54$ $-17$ $-11.46\%$ $4.0\%$ $-17$ $-21.4\%$ $-2.2\%$ $-17$ $-2.2.1\%$ $-2.2.2\%$ $-137$ $-56.1\%$ $2$ $2.2.2\%$ $-137$ $-56.1\%$ $2$ $2.2.2\%$ $-137$ $-56.1\%$ $2$ $2.2.2\%$ $-137$ $-56.1\%$ $4$ $10.8\%$ $-14$ $-30.4\%$ $10.2\%$ $2.2.2\%$ $-134$				
-372         -12.3%         152         6.1%           -414         -21.1%         224         17.0%           -476         -36.4%         37         4.7%           0         0.0%         -25         -3.4%           -184         -31.6%         19         5.0%           -124         -25.3%         36         10.9%           -463         -55.8%         -31         -7.8%           34         10.3%         86         30.9%           -28         10.5%         63         27.3%           -58         -19.1%         20         8.8%           -25         -10.0%         35         18.5%           -315         -59.1%         16         7.9%           -52         -22.2%         34         23.0%           -41         -0.6%         61         59.2%           -113         -45.0%         -8         -5.5%           -113         -45.0%         -8         -5.5%           -113         -45.0%         -5         4.0%           5         4.0%         5         4.0%           61         59.2%         -2         2.2% <td< th=""><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th></td<>				
-414         -21.1%         224         17.0%           -72         -6.7%         91         10.0%           -476         -36.4%         37         4.7%           0         0.0%         -25         -3.4%           -184         -31.6%         19         5.0%           -124         -25.3%         36         10.9%           -463         -55.8%         -31         -7.8%           34         10.3%         86         30.9%           -28         10.5%         63         27.3%           -25         -10.0%         35         18.5%           -315         -59.1%         16         7.9%           -52         -22.2%         34         23.0%           -41         -0.6%         61         59.2%           -92         -37.6%         25         19.5%           -113         -45.0%         23         20.7%           -40         -23.0%         23         20.7%           -11.4%         23         23.0%         5         4.0%           32         33.0%         5         4.0%           -11.4%         22         2.2% <t< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>				
-72         -6.7%         91         10.0%           -476         -36.4%         37         4.7%           0         0.0%         -25         -3.4%           -124         -25.3%         36         10.9%           -463         -55.8%         -31         -7.8%           34         10.3%         86         30.9%           -28         10.5%         63         27.3%           -58         -19.1%         20         8.8%           -25         -10.0%         35         18.5%           -30         -14.6%         42         31.3%           -18         -9.4%         12         7.4%           -1         -0.6%         61         7.9%           -30         -14.6%         42         31.3%           -18         -9.4%         12         7.4%           -11         -0.6%         61         5.9%           -13         -45.0%         23         20.7%           -14         -0.30.6%         15         12.4%           54         67.5%         33         32.7%           -40         -23.0%         5         4.0%           21 <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>				
-476         -36.4%           0         0.0%           -184         -31.6%           -124         -25.3%           -463         -56.8%           -31         -7.8%           34         10.3%           86         30.9%           -28         10.5%           -28         10.5%           -315         -50.1%           -52         -22.2%           -34         23.0%           -30         -14.6%           -42         31.3%           -52         -22.2%           -34         23.0%           -30         -14.6%           42         31.3%           -18         -9.4%           -2         -2.2%           -34         23.0%           -113         -45.0%           -12         7.4%           -13         -45.0%           -40         -23.0%           -14         -0.6%           -113         -45.0%           -114         -23.0%           -21         2.1.4%           -21         2.1.4%           -40         -23.0%				
0         0.0%           -184         -31.6%           -124         -25.3%           -463         -55.8%           34         10.3%           34         10.3%           28         60.0%           128         66.0%           28         10.5%           -58         -19.1%           20         8.8%           -25         -10.0%           -315         -59.1%           -52         -22.2%           34         23.0%           -11         -0.6%           -12         7.4%           -11         -0.6%           -113         -45.0%           -113         -45.0%           -113         -45.0%           -113         -45.0%           -114         -0.6%           -117         -11.4%           23         20.7%           -11         -0.9%           4         3.6%           21         22.1%           -1         -0.9%           -137         -56.1%           22         2.2%           -73         -44.5%           -				
-184         -31.6%         19         5.0%           -124         -25.3%         36         10.9%           -463         -55.8%         -31         -7.8%           34         10.3%         86         30.9%           128         66.0%         153         90.5%           28         10.5%         63         27.3%           -56         -19.1%         20         8.8%           -25         -10.0%         35         18.5%           -315         -59.1%         16         7.9%           -52         -22.2%         34         23.0%           -30         -14.6%         42         31.3%           -1         -0.6%         61         59.2%           -92         -37.6%         25         19.5%           -11         -0.6%         61         59.2%           -40         -23.0%         23         20.7%           -11         -1.4%         23         21.1%           -17         -11.4%         23         21.1%           -14         -0.9%         5         4.0%           4         3.6%         2         2.2%           -73 </td <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>				
-124 $-25.3%$ $36$ $10.9%$ $-463$ $-55.8%$ $-31$ $-7.8%$ $34$ $10.3%$ $86$ $30.9%$ $128$ $66.0%$ $153$ $90.5%$ $28$ $10.5%$ $63$ $27.3%$ $-25$ $-10.0%$ $63$ $27.3%$ $-25$ $-10.0%$ $35$ $18.5%$ $-315$ $-59.1%$ $16$ $7.9%$ $-30$ $-14.6%$ $42$ $31.3%$ $-18$ $-9.4%$ $12$ $7.4%$ $-11$ $-0.6%$ $61$ $59.2%$ $-113$ $-45.0%$ $-55$ $15$ $-113$ $-45.0%$ $-55$ $33$ $-40$ $-23.0%$ $-5$ $15$ $-116$ $-61.4%$ $23$ $21.1%$ $32$ $33.0%$ $5$ $4.0%$ $-12$ $22.1%$ $-1$ $-0.9%$ $44$ $3.6%$ $22$ $24.7%$ $-137$ $-56.1%$ $22$ $2.2%$ $-73$ $-44.5%$ $-22$ $-2.2%$ $-73$ $-44.5%$ $-2$ $-2.2%$ $-73$ $-44.5%$ $-2$ $-2.2%$ $-73$ $-44.5%$ $-2$ $-2.2%$ $-71$ $-16.6%$ $4$ $11.8%$ $-71$ $-16.6%$ $4$ $11.8%$ $-71$ $-16.6%$ $4$ $11.8%$ $-71$ $-16.6%$ $-15.4%$ $11$ $-16$ $-34.0%$ $-11$ $-2.6%$ $-71$ $-16.6%$ $4$ $-11.9%$ $-71$ $-16.6%$ $-12.3%$	-			
-463 $-55.8%$ $34$ $-31$ $-7.8%$ $86$ $34$ $10.3%$ $86$ $30.9%$ $128$ $66.0%$ $153$ $90.5%$ $28$ $10.5%$ $63$ $27.3%$ $-58$ $-19.1%$ $20$ $8.8%$ $-25$ $-10.0%$ $35$ $18.5%$ $-315$ $-59.1%$ $16$ $7.9%$ $-315$ $-59.1%$ $16$ $7.9%$ $-30$ $-14.6%$ $42$ $31.3%$ $-13$ $-9.4%$ $22$ $34$ $-11$ $-0.6%$ $61$ $59.2%$ $-92$ $-37.6%$ $25$ $19.5%$ $-113$ $-45.0%$ $23$ $20.7%$ $-137$ $-56.1%$ $33$ $32.7%$ $-14$ $-30.4%$ $5$ $4.0%$ $21$ $22.1%$ $41$ $20.7%$ $-137$ $-56.1%$ $22$ $2.2%$ $-73$ $-44.5%$ $22$ $2.2%$ $-73$ $-44.5%$ $22$ $2.2%$ $-73$ $-44.5%$ $4$ $5.1%$ $-16$ $-61.4%$ $4$ $5.8%$ $-7$ $-14.6%$ $4$ $10.3%$ $-7$ $-14.6%$ $4$ $10.8%$ $-7$ $-14.6%$ $4$ $10.8%$ $-7$ $-14.6%$ $4$ $10.8%$ $-7$ $-14.6%$ $4$ $10.8%$ $-7$ $-16.6.5%$ $4.0%$ $4$ $-10$ $-28.6%$ $-22$ $-2.2%$ $-26$ $-47.3%$ $-11$ $-27.5%$ $-26$ $-51.0%$ $-1$				
34 $10.3%$ $86$ $30.9%$ $128$ $66.0%$ $153$ $90.5%$ $28$ $10.5%$ $63$ $27.3%$ $-58$ $-19.1%$ $20$ $8.8%$ $-25$ $-10.0%$ $35$ $18.5%$ $-315$ $-59.1%$ $16$ $7.9%$ $-32$ $-22.2%$ $34$ $23.0%$ $-30$ $-14.6%$ $42$ $31.3%$ $-11$ $-0.6%$ $61$ $59.2%$ $-92$ $-37.6%$ $25$ $19.5%$ $-113$ $-45.0%$ $-8$ $-5.5%$ $-60$ $-30.6%$ $15$ $12.4%$ $54$ $67.5%$ $33$ $32.7%$ $-40$ $-23.0%$ $23$ $20.7%$ $-117$ $-11.4%$ $23$ $21.1%$ $32$ $33.0%$ $5$ $4.0%$ $-92$ $-44.0%$ $5$ $4.5%$ $21$ $22.1%$ $-1$ $-0.9%$ $21$ $22.1%$ $-1$ $-0.9%$ $4$ $3.6%$ $22$ $24.7%$ $-137$ $-56.1%$ $2$ $1.9%$ $-136$ $-45.3%$ $8$ $10.8%$ $-77$ $14.6%$ $4$ $5.8%$ $-71$ $-14.6%$ $4$ $10.33.3%$ $-71$ $-14.6%$ $4$ $10.33.3%$ $-71$ $-14.6%$ $4$ $10.8%$ $-71$ $-14.6%$ $4$ $10.8%$ $-71$ $-16.6%$ $4$ $11.8%$ $-71$ $-56.1%$ $-11$ $-20.5%$ $-71$ $-16.6%$ $-15.4%$			-	
128 $66.0\%$ 2810.5%2810.5% $28$ 10.5% $63$ 27.3% $-25$ $-10.0\%$ $-315$ $-59.1\%$ $-315$ $-59.1\%$ $-315$ $-59.1\%$ $-316$ $-22.2\%$ $34$ $23.0\%$ $-18$ $9.4\%$ $-1$ $-0.6\%$ $-92$ $-37.6\%$ $-92$ $-37.6\%$ $-92$ $-37.6\%$ $-40$ $-23.0\%$ $-40$ $-23.0\%$ $-40$ $-23.0\%$ $-40$ $-23.0\%$ $-11$ $-11.4\%$ $32$ $33.0\%$ $-40$ $-23.0\%$ $-17$ $-11.4\%$ $32$ $33.0\%$ $5$ $4.0\%$ $21$ $22.1\%$ $-11$ $-0.9\%$ $4$ $3.6\%$ $21$ $22.1\%$ $-137$ $-56.1\%$ $21$ $22.1\%$ $-137$ $-56.1\%$ $22$ $24.7\%$ $-137$ $-56.1\%$ $21$ $22.2\%$ $-73$ $44.5\%$ $-16$ $-34.0\%$ $-21$ $-34.4\%$ $-21$ $-34.4\%$ $-21$ $-34.4\%$ $-21$ $-34.4\%$ $-21$ $-34.4\%$ $-22$ $-47.3\%$ $-16$ $-34.0\%$ $-21$ $-34.4\%$ $-22$ $-47.3\%$ $-11$ $-27.5\%$ $-26$ $-7.5\%$ $-26$ $-7.5\%$ $-22$ $-48.9\%$ $0$ $0.0\%$				
28 $10.5\%$ $63$ $27.3\%$ $-58$ $-19.1\%$ $20$ $8.8\%$ $-25$ $-10.0\%$ $35$ $18.5\%$ $-315$ $-59.1\%$ $16$ $7.9\%$ $-52$ $-22.2\%$ $34$ $23.0\%$ $-30$ $-14.6\%$ $42$ $31.3\%$ $-18$ $-9.4\%$ $12$ $7.4\%$ $-11$ $-0.6\%$ $61$ $59.2\%$ $-92$ $-37.6\%$ $25$ $19.5\%$ $-113$ $-45.0\%$ $-8$ $-5.5\%$ $-60$ $-30.6\%$ $15$ $12.4\%$ $-40$ $-23.0\%$ $23$ $20.7\%$ $-40$ $-23.0\%$ $23$ $20.7\%$ $-40$ $-23.0\%$ $23$ $20.7\%$ $-17$ $-11.4\%$ $23$ $21.1\%$ $32$ $33.0\%$ $5$ $4.0\%$ $-92$ $-44.0\%$ $5$ $4.5\%$ $21$ $22.1\%$ $-1$ $-0.9\%$ $4$ $3.6\%$ $22$ $24.7\%$ $-137$ $-56.1\%$ $2$ $2.22\%$ $-73$ $-44.5\%$ $-2$ $-2.2\%$ $-73$ $-44.5\%$ $-2$ $-2.2\%$ $-58$ $-41.4\%$ $4$ $5.1\%$ $-116$ $-61.6\%$ $-12$ $-2.1.8\%$ $-71$ $-14.6\%$ $4$ $10.8\%$ $-21$ $-34.4\%$ $10$ $33.3\%$ $-61$ $-61.6\%$ $-11$ $-27.5\%$ $-16$ $-34.0\%$ $-11$ $-27.5\%$ $-21$ $-34.4\%$ $-11$ $-27.5\%$ $-24$ $-41.4\%$ $-26$ <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>				
-58 $-19.1%$ $20$ $8.8%$ $-25$ $-10.0%$ $35$ $18.5%$ $-315$ $-59.1%$ $16$ $7.9%$ $-52$ $-22.2%$ $34$ $23.0%$ $-30$ $-14.6%$ $42$ $31.3%$ $-10$ $-0.6%$ $61$ $59.2%$ $-92$ $-37.6%$ $25$ $19.5%$ $-113$ $-45.0%$ $-8$ $-5.5%$ $-10$ $-23.0%$ $25$ $19.5%$ $-40$ $-23.0%$ $23$ $20.7%$ $-40$ $-23.0%$ $23$ $20.7%$ $-17$ $-11.4%$ $23$ $21.1%$ $32$ $33.0%$ $5$ $4.0%$ $-92$ $-44.0%$ $5$ $4.5%$ $21$ $22.1%$ $-1$ $-0.9%$ $4$ $3.6%$ $24$ $26.4%$ $103$ $1287.5%$ $22$ $24.7%$ $-137$ $-56.1%$ $2$ $2.2%$ $-73$ $-44.5%$ $-2$ $-2.2%$ $-58$ $-41.4%$ $4$ $51.%$ $-116$ $-61.6%$ $4$ $10.8%$ $-71$ $-14.6%$ $4$ $10.8%$ $-21$ $-34.4%$ $10$ $33.3%$ $-61$ $-61.6%$ $-11$ $-2.18%$ $-21$ $-34.4%$ $10$ $33.3%$ $-61$ $-61.6%$ $-11$ $-2.6%$ $-22$ $-2.2%$ $-2.2%$ $-24$ $-41.4%$ $26.7%$ $-16$ $-34.0%$ $-11$ $-27.5%$ $-21$ $-34.8%$ $-11$ $-27.5%$ <tr< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></tr<>				
-25 $-10.0%$ $35$ $18.5%$ $-315$ $-59.1%$ $16$ $7.9%$ $-52$ $-22.2%$ $34$ $23.0%$ $-30$ $-14.6%$ $42$ $31.3%$ $-18$ $-9.4%$ $12$ $7.4%$ $-1$ $-0.6%$ $61$ $59.2%$ $-92$ $-37.6%$ $25$ $19.5%$ $-92$ $-37.6%$ $25$ $19.5%$ $-60$ $-30.6%$ $15$ $12.4%$ $54$ $67.5%$ $33$ $32.7%$ $-40$ $-23.0%$ $23$ $20.7%$ $-17$ $-11.4%$ $23$ $21.1%$ $32$ $33.0%$ $5$ $4.0%$ $92$ $-44.0%$ $5$ $4.5%$ $21$ $22.1%$ $-1$ $-0.9%$ $4$ $3.6%$ $24$ $26.4%$ $103$ $1287.5%$ $22$ $24.7%$ $-137$ $-56.1%$ $2$ $1.9%$ $-137$ $-56.1%$ $2$ $1.9%$ $-73$ $-44.5%$ $-22$ $-2.2%$ $-73$ $-44.5%$ $-22$ $-2.2%$ $-73$ $-44.5%$ $-22$ $-2.2%$ $-73$ $-44.5%$ $-22$ $-2.2%$ $-74$ $1.6%$ $4$ $5.8%$ $-116$ $-61.6%$ $4$ $11.8%$ $-21$ $-34.4%$ $10$ $33.3%$ $-61$ $-61.6%$ $4$ $11.8%$ $-21$ $-34.4%$ $10$ $33.3%$ $-61$ $-61.6%$ $4$ $11.8%$ $-21$ $-34.4%$ $10$ $33.3%$				
-315-59.1%16 $7.9\%$ -52-22.2%3423.0%-30-14.6%4231.3%-18-9.4%12 $7.4\%$ -1-0.6%6159.2%-92-37.6%2519.5%-113-45.0%-8-5.5%-60-30.6%1512.4%5467.5%3332.7%-40-23.0%2320.7%-17-11.4%2321.1%3233.0%54.0%2122.1%-1-0.9%43.6%2426.4%1031287.5%2224.7%-137-56.1%21.9%N/AN/AN/AN/AN/AN/A3755.2%-41-30.4%22.2%-73-44.5%-2-2.2%-58-41.4%45.1%N/AN/AN/A13N/AN/A143.8%917.0%1221.1%3093.8%917.0%N/AN/A820.0%-21-34.4%1033.3%-61-61.6%411.8%-22-2.1%1043.5%-21-34.4%1033.3%-21-34.4%1033.3%-21-34.4%1033.3%-61-61.6%411.8%-24-41.3%-11-27.5%<				
-52 $-22.2%$ $34$ $23.0%$ $-30$ $-14.6%$ $42$ $31.3%$ $-18$ $-9.4%$ $12$ $7.4%$ $-11$ $-0.6%$ $61$ $59.2%$ $-92$ $-37.6%$ $25$ $19.5%$ $-113$ $-45.0%$ $-8$ $-5.5%$ $-60$ $-30.6%$ $15$ $12.4%$ $54$ $67.5%$ $33$ $32.7%$ $-40$ $-23.0%$ $23$ $20.7%$ $-17$ $-11.4%$ $23$ $21.1%$ $32$ $33.0%$ $5$ $4.0%$ $-92$ $-44.0%$ $5$ $4.5%$ $21$ $22.1%$ $-1$ $-0.9%$ $4$ $3.6%$ $24$ $26.4%$ $103$ $1287.5%$ $22$ $24.7%$ $-137$ $-56.1%$ $2$ $1.9%$ $-137$ $-56.1%$ $2$ $1.9%$ $-73$ $-44.5%$ $-2$ $-2.2%$ $-73$ $-44.5%$ $-2$ $2.2%$ $-73$ $-44.5%$ $4$ $5.1%$ $-73$ $-44.5%$ $4$ $5.1%$ $-73$ $-44.5%$ $4$ $5.1%$ $-116$ $-61.4%$ $4$ $5.8%$ $-12$ $2.1.3%$ $2.2.2%$ $71$ $14.6%$ $4$ $10.8%$ $-71$ $14.6%$ $4$ $10.8%$ $-71$ $14.6%$ $4$ $10.8%$ $-71$ $14.6%$ $4$ $10.8%$ $-71$ $-14.6%$ $4$ $10.8%$ $-71$ $-14.6%$ $4$ $10.8%$ $-71$ </td <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>				
-30 $-14.6%$ $42$ $31.3%$ $-18$ $-9.4%$ $12$ $7.4%$ $-113$ $-0.6%$ $61$ $59.2%$ $-92$ $-37.6%$ $25$ $19.5%$ $-113$ $-45.0%$ $-8$ $-5.5%$ $-60$ $-30.6%$ $15$ $12.4%$ $54$ $67.5%$ $33$ $32.7%$ $-40$ $-23.0%$ $23$ $20.7%$ $-17$ $-11.4%$ $23$ $21.1%$ $32$ $33.0%$ $5$ $4.0%$ $-92$ $-44.0%$ $5$ $4.5%$ $21$ $22.1%$ $-1$ $-0.9%$ $4$ $3.6%$ $24$ $26.4%$ $103$ $1287.5%$ $22$ $24.7%$ $-137$ $-56.1%$ $2$ $1.9%$ $N/A$ $1.3$ $-116$ $-61.4%$ $4$ $-116$ $-61.6%$ $4$ $-11.6%$ $4$ $10.8%$ $-7$ $-14.6%$ $4$ $-21$ $-34.4%$ $10$ $-10$ $-28.6%$ $-8$ $-24$ $-41.4%$ $2$ $-26$ $-51.0%$ $-11$ $-26$ $-51.0%$ $-11$ $-26$ $-51.0%$ $-11$ $-10$ $-28.6%$ $-8$ $-24$ $24.2%$ $24$ $2400.0%$ $2$ $8.7%$ $-21$ $-25.0%$ $-10$ $-28.6%$ $-$				
-18 $-9.4%$ $12$ $7.4%$ $-1$ $-0.6%$ $61$ $59.2%$ $-92$ $-37.6%$ $25$ $19.5%$ $-113$ $-45.0%$ $-8$ $-5.5%$ $-60$ $-30.6%$ $15$ $12.4%$ $54$ $67.5%$ $33$ $32.7%$ $-40$ $-23.0%$ $23$ $20.7%$ $-40$ $-23.0%$ $23$ $20.7%$ $-17$ $-11.4%$ $23$ $21.1%$ $32$ $33.0%$ $5$ $4.0%$ $-92$ $-44.0%$ $5$ $4.5%$ $21$ $22.1%$ $-1$ $-0.9%$ $4$ $3.6%$ $24$ $26.4%$ $103$ $1287.5%$ $22$ $24.7%$ $-137$ $-56.1%$ $2$ $1.9%$ $N/A$ $12$ $-73$ $-44.5%$ $-2$ $-22.2%$ $-2.2%$ $-58$ $-41.4%$ $4$ $-66$ $-15.4%$ $10.8%$ $-116$ $-61.6%$ $4$ $-11.6%$ $-12$ $-21.8%$ $-71$ $-14.6%$ $4$ $-12$ $-21.8%$ $-71$ $-14.6%$ $4$ $-12$ $-23.4.4%$ $-14.6%$ $-12$ $-26$ $-51.0%$ $-11$ $-26$ $-51.0%$ $-11$ $-2$	-52	-22.2%	34	
-1 $-0.6%$ $61$ $59.2%$ $-92$ $-37.6%$ $25$ $19.5%$ $-113$ $-45.0%$ $25$ $19.5%$ $-60$ $-30.6%$ $15$ $12.4%$ $54$ $67.5%$ $33$ $32.7%$ $-40$ $-23.0%$ $23$ $20.7%$ $-17$ $-11.4%$ $23$ $21.1%$ $32$ $33.0%$ $5$ $4.0%$ $-92$ $-44.0%$ $5$ $4.5%$ $21$ $22.1%$ $-1$ $-0.9%$ $4$ $3.6%$ $24$ $26.4%$ $103$ $1287.5%$ $22$ $24.7%$ $-137$ $-56.1%$ $2$ $1.9%$ $N/A$ $1.3$ $-116$ $-61.4%$ $4$ $5.8%$ $-18$ $-20.7%$ $12$ $21.1%$ $30$ $93.8%$ $9$ $17.0%$ $27$ $158.8%$ $1$ $2.3%$ $27$ $168.8%$ $-12$ $-21.8%$ $-21$ $-34.4%$ $10$ $33.3%$ $-61$ $-61.6%$ $4$ $11.8%$ $-24$ $-41.4%$ $2$ $6.3%$ $-10$ $-28.6%$ $-8$ $-24.2%$ $24$ $2400.0%$ $5$ $20.0%$ $-10$ $-28.6%$ $-8$ $-24.2%$ $4$ $26.7%$ $-11$ $-30.6%$ $-10$ $-28.6%$ $-8$ $-24.2%$ <t< td=""><td>-30</td><td>-14.6%</td><td>42</td><td>31.3%</td></t<>	-30	-14.6%	42	31.3%
-92         -37.6%         25         19.5%           -113         -45.0%         -8         -5.5%           -60         -30.6%         15         12.4%           54         67.5%         33         32.7%           -40         -23.0%         23         20.7%           -17         -11.4%         23         21.1%           32         33.0%         5         4.0%           -92         -44.0%         5         4.5%           21         22.1%         -1         -0.9%           4         3.6%         24         26.4%           103         1287.5%         22         24.7%           -137         -56.1%         2         1.9%           N/A         N/A         N/A         N/A           N/A         N/A         2         2.2%           -73         -44.5%         -2         -2.2%           -58         -41.4%         4         5.1%           -16         -61.4%         4         5.8%           -18         -20.7%         12         21.1%           30         93.8%         9         17.0%           -21 <t< td=""><td>-18</td><td>-9.4%</td><td>12</td><td>7.4%</td></t<>	-18	-9.4%	12	7.4%
-113 $-45.0%$ $-8$ $-5.5%$ $-60$ $-30.6%$ 15 $12.4%$ $54$ $67.5%$ $33$ $32.7%$ $-40$ $-23.0%$ $23$ $20.7%$ $-17$ $-11.4%$ $23$ $21.1%$ $32$ $33.0%$ $5$ $4.0%$ $-92$ $-44.0%$ $5$ $4.5%$ $21$ $22.1%$ $-1$ $-0.9%$ $4$ $3.6%$ $24$ $26.4%$ $103$ $1287.5%$ $22$ $24.7%$ $-137$ $-56.1%$ $2$ $1.9%$ $N/A$ $1.13$ $-116$ $-61.4%$ $4$ $5.8%$ $-116$ $-61.4%$ $4$ $5.8%$ $-116$ $-61.6%$ $4$ $10.8%$ $-27$ $158.8%$ $1$ $2.3%$ $27$ $168.8%$ $-12$ $-21.8%$ $-21$ $-34.4%$ $10$ $33.3%$ $-61$ $-61.6%$ $4$ $11.8%$ $-24$ $-41.4%$ $2$ $6.3%$ $-26$ $-51.0%$ $-11$ $-30.6%$ $-10$ $-28.6%$ $-24.2%$ $24$ $2400.0%$ $2$ $8.7%$ $-23$ $-48.9%$ $0$ $0.0%$ $N/A$ $N/A$ $16$ $228.6%$ $4$ $26.7%$ $14$ $280.0%$	-1	-0.6%	61	59.2%
-60 $-30.6%$ 15 $12.4%$ $54$ $67.5%$ $33$ $32.7%$ $-40$ $-23.0%$ $23$ $20.7%$ $-17$ $-11.4%$ $23$ $21.1%$ $32$ $33.0%$ $5$ $4.0%$ $-92$ $-44.0%$ $5$ $4.5%$ $21$ $22.1%$ $-1$ $-0.9%$ $4$ $3.6%$ $24$ $26.4%$ $103$ $1287.5%$ $22$ $24.7%$ $-137$ $-56.1%$ $2$ $1.9%$ $N/A$ $8$ $10.8%$ $-73$ $-44.5%$ $-2$ $-2.2%$ $-73$ $-44.5%$ $-2$ $-2.2%$ $-58$ $-41.4%$ $4$ $5.8%$ $-116$ $-61.4%$ $4$ $5.8%$ $-116$ $-61.4%$ $4$ $5.8%$ $-116$ $-61.6%$ $4$ $11.8%$ $-21$ $-34.4%$ $10$ $33.3%$ $-61$ $-61.6%$ $4$ $11.8%$ $-24$ $-41.4%$ $2$ $6.3%$ $-26$ $-51.0%$ $-11$ $-30.6%$ $-10$ $-28.6%$ $-24.2%$ $-8$ $-22.3$ $-48.9%$ $0$ $0.0%$ $N/A$ $N/A$ $16$ $228.6%$ $4$ $26.7%$ $14$ $280.0%$	-92	-37.6%	25	19.5%
54 $67.5%$ $33$ $32.7%$ $-40$ $-23.0%$ $23$ $20.7%$ $-17$ $-11.4%$ $23$ $21.1%$ $32$ $33.0%$ $5$ $4.0%$ $-92$ $-44.0%$ $5$ $4.5%$ $21$ $22.1%$ $-1$ $-0.9%$ $4$ $3.6%$ $24$ $26.4%$ $103$ $1287.5%$ $22$ $24.7%$ $-137$ $-56.1%$ $2$ $1.9%$ $N/A$ $2$ $-73$ $-44.5%$ $-2$ $-2.2%$ $-73$ $-44.5%$ $-2$ $-2.2%$ $-73$ $-44.5%$ $8$ $10.8%$ $N/A$ $N/A$ $N/A$ $8.10.8%$ $N/A$ $N/A$ $N/A$ $4$ $5.8$ $-41.4%$ $4$ $5.8%$ $-116$ $-61.4%$ $4$ $5.8%$ $-18$ $-20.7%$ $12$ $21.1%$ $30$ $93.8%$ $9$ $17.0%$ $27$ $158.8%$ $1$ $2.3%$ $27$ $168.8%$ $-12$ $-21.8%$ $-21$ $-34.4%$ $10$ $33.3%$ $-61$ $-61.6%$ $4$ $11.8%$ $-26$ $-51.0%$ $-11$ $-30.6%$ $-16$ $-34.0%$ $-11$ $-30.6%$ $-26$ $-51.0%$ $-11$ $-30.6%$ $-10$ $-28.6%$ $-24.2%$ $24$	-113	-45.0%	-8	-5.5%
54 $67.5%$ $33$ $32.7%$ $-40$ $-23.0%$ $23$ $20.7%$ $-17$ $-11.4%$ $23$ $21.1%$ $32$ $33.0%$ $5$ $4.0%$ $-92$ $-44.0%$ $5$ $4.5%$ $21$ $22.1%$ $-1$ $-0.9%$ $4$ $3.6%$ $24$ $26.4%$ $103$ $1287.5%$ $22$ $24.7%$ $-137$ $-56.1%$ $2$ $1.9%$ $N/A$ $2$ $-73$ $-44.5%$ $-2$ $-2.2%$ $-73$ $-44.5%$ $-2$ $-2.2%$ $-73$ $-44.5%$ $8$ $10.8%$ $-116$ $-61.4%$ $4$ $5.8%$ $-116$ $-61.4%$ $4$ $5.8%$ $-116$ $-61.6%$ $4$ $11.8%$ $-27$ $158.8%$ $1$ $2.3%$ $27$ $168.8%$ $-12$ $-21.8%$ $-21$ $-34.4%$ $10$ $33.3%$ $-61$ $-61.6%$ $4$ $11.8%$ $-24$ $-41.4%$ $2$ $6.3%$ $-26$ $-51.0%$ $-11$ $-30.6%$ $-10$ $-28.6%$ $-8$ $-24.2%$ $24$ $2400.0%$ $2$ $8.7%$ $-23$ $-48.9%$ $0$ $0.0%$ $N/A$ $N/A$ $16$ $228.6%$ $4$ $26.7%$ $14$ $280.0%$ <td>-60</td> <td>-30.6%</td> <td>15</td> <td>12.4%</td>	-60	-30.6%	15	12.4%
-40 $-23.0%$ $23$ $20.7%$ $-17$ $-11.4%$ $23$ $21.1%$ $32$ $33.0%$ $5$ $4.0%$ $-92$ $-44.0%$ $5$ $4.5%$ $21$ $22.1%$ $-1$ $-0.9%$ $4$ $3.6%$ $24$ $26.4%$ $103$ $1287.5%$ $22$ $24.7%$ $-137$ $-56.1%$ $2$ $1.9%$ $N/A$ $1.13$ $-116$ $-61.4%$ $4$ $5.8%$ $-116$ $-61.4%$ $4$ $5.8%$ $-116$ $-61.4%$ $4$ $5.8%$ $-116$ $-61.6%$ $4$ $10.8%$ $27$ $158.8%$ $1$ $2.3%$ $27$ $168.8%$ $-12$ $-21.8%$ $-21$ $-34.4%$ $10$ $33.3%$ $-61$ $-61.6%$ $4$ $11.8%$ $-24$ $-41.4%$ $2$ $6.3%$ $-16$ $-34.0%$ $-11$ $-30.6%$ $-10$ $-28.6%$ $-24.2%$ $-21.2%$ $-23$ $-48.9%$ $0$ $0.0%$ $N/A$ $N/A$ $16$ $228.6%$ $4$ $26.7%$ $14$ $280.0%$	54		33	32.7%
-17 $-11.4%$ $23$ $21.1%$ $32$ $33.0%$ $5$ $4.0%$ $-92$ $-44.0%$ $5$ $4.5%$ $21$ $22.1%$ $-1$ $-0.9%$ $4$ $3.6%$ $24$ $26.4%$ $103$ $1287.5%$ $22$ $24.7%$ $-137$ $-56.1%$ $2$ $1.9%$ $N/A$ $22.2%$ $-73$ $-44.5%$ $-2$ $2.2%$ $-73$ $-44.5%$ $-2$ $2.2%$ $-58$ $-41.4%$ $4$ $5.1%$ $-68$ $-45.3%$ $8$ $10.8%$ $n/A$ $N/A$ $N/A$ $12$ $-116$ $-61.4%$ $4$ $5.8%$ $-116$ $-61.4%$ $4$ $2.3%$ $27$ $158.8%$ $1$ $2.3%$ $27$ $168.8%$ $-12$ $-21.8%$ $-21$ $-34.4%$ $10$ $33.3%$ $-61$ $-61.6%$ $4$ $11.8%$ $-24$ $-41.4%$ $2$ $6.3%$ $-16$ $-34.0%$ $-11$ $-30.6%$ $-26$ $-51.0%$ $-11$ $-30.6%$ $-10$ $-28.6%$ $-8$ $-24.2%$ $24$ $2400.0%$ $2$ $8.7%$ $-23$ $-48.9%$ $0$ $0.0%$ $N/A$ $N/A$ $16$ $228.6%$ $4$ $26.7%$ $14$ $280.0%$	-40		23	
32         33.0%         5         4.0%           -92         -44.0%         5         4.5%           21         22.1%         -1         -0.9%           4         3.6%         24         26.4%           103         1287.5%         22         24.7%           -137         -56.1%         2         1.9%           N/A         N/A         N/A         N/A           N/A         N/A         2         2.2%           -73         -44.5%         -2         -2.2%           -58         -41.4%         4         5.1%           -68         -45.3%         8         10.8%           N/A         N/A         -13         -14.3%           -116         -61.4%         4         5.8%           -12         -21.1%         3.3%         9         17.0%           N/A         N/A         10         33.3%         -12         -21.8%	-17		23	
-92 $-44.0%$ $5$ $4.5%$ 21 $22.1%$ $-1$ $-0.9%$ 4 $3.6%$ $24$ $26.4%$ 103 $1287.5%$ $22$ $24.7%$ $-137$ $-56.1%$ $2$ $1.9%$ N/AN/AN/AN/AN/AN/AN/AN/AN/AN/AN/AN/AN/AN/AN/AN/AN/AN/AN/AN/AN/A $2$ $-73$ $-44.5%$ $-2$ $-73$ $-44.5%$ $-2$ $-58$ $-41.4%$ $4$ $-68$ $-45.3%$ $8$ N/AN/AN/AN/AN/AN/AN/AN/A $-116$ $-61.4%$ $-116$ $-61.4%$ $-18$ $-20.7%$ $12$ $21.1%$ $30$ $93.8%$ $9$ $17.0%$ $27$ $158.8%$ $-12$ $-21.8%$ $-21$ $-34.4%$ $10$ $33.3%$ $-61$ $-61.6%$ $4$ $10.8%$ $-21$ $-34.4%$ $5$ $20.0%$ $-26$ $-51.0%$ $-11$ $-30.6%$ $-10$ $-28.6%$ $-23$ $-48.9%$ $0$ $0.0%$ $24$ $2400.0%$ $24$ $2400.0%$ $-23$ $-48.9%$ $0$ $0.0%$ $-23$ $-48.9%$ $0$ $0.0%$ $14$ $280.0%$				
21 $22.1%$ $-1$ $-0.9%$ 4 $3.6%$ $24$ $26.4%$ 103 $1287.5%$ $22$ $24.7%$ $-137$ $-56.1%$ $2$ $1.9%$ N/AN/AN/AN/AN/AN/AN/AN/AN/A $37$ $-41$ $-30.4%$ $2$ $-73$ $-44.5%$ $-2$ $-58$ $-41.4%$ $4$ $-68$ $-45.3%$ $8$ N/AN/AN/AN/AN/AN/AN/AN/AN/AN/AN/A $-116$ $-61.4%$ $-18$ $-20.7%$ $12$ $21.1%$ $30$ $93.8%$ $9$ $17.0%$ $27$ $158.8%$ $12$ $21.3%$ $27$ $168.8%$ $-12$ $-21.8%$ $-21$ $-34.4%$ $10$ $33.3%$ $-61$ $-61.6%$ $4$ $11.8%$ $-24$ $-41.4%$ $2$ $6.3%$ $-16$ $-34.0%$ $-26$ $-51.0%$ $-11$ $-30.6%$ $-10$ $-28.6%$ $-23$ $-48.9%$ $0$ $0.0%$ N/AN/A $16$ $228.6%$ $4$ $26.7%$ $14$ $280.0%$				
4 $3.6\%$ 24 $26.4\%$ 1031287.5%22 $24.7\%$ -137-56.1%2 $1.9\%$ N/AN/AN/AN/AN/AN/AN/AN/AN/AN/AN/AN/AN/AN/AN/AN/AN/AN/AN/AN/AN/AN/A2 $2.2\%$ -73-44.5%-2 $-2.2\%$ -73-44.5%-2 $-2.2\%$ -58-41.4%4 $5.1\%$ -68-45.3%810.8%N/AN/A-13 $-14.3\%$ -116-61.4%4 $5.8\%$ -18-20.7%12 $21.1\%$ 3093.8%9 $17.0\%$ 27158.8%1 $2.3\%$ 27168.8% $-12$ $-21.8\%$ -21-34.4%10 $33.3\%$ -61-61.6%4 $11.8\%$ -24 $-41.4\%$ 2 $6.3\%$ -26 $-51.0\%$ $-11$ $-30.6\%$ -10 $-28.6\%$ $-8$ $-24.2\%$ 24 $2400.0\%$ 2 $8.7\%$ -23 $-48.9\%$ 0 $0.0\%$ N/AN/A16 $228.6\%$ 426.7%14 $280.0\%$			-	
103         1287.5%         22         24.7%           -137         -56.1%         2         1.9%           N/A         N/A         N/A         N/A           -41         -30.4%         2         2.2%           -73         -44.5%         -2         -2.2%           -58         -41.4%         4         5.1%           -68         -45.3%         8         10.8%           N/A         N/A         -13         -14.3%           -116         -61.4%         4         5.8%           -18         -20.7%         12         21.1%           30         93.8%         9         17.0%           N/A         N/A         8         20.0%           27         158.8%         1         2.3%           27         168.8%         -12         -21.8%           -21         -34.4% <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>				
-137 $-56.1%$ 2 $1.9%$ N/AN/AN/AN/AN/AN/AN/AN/AN/A37 $-41$ $-30.4%$ 2 $-73$ $-44.5%$ $-2$ $-58$ $-41.4%$ 4 $-68$ $-45.3%$ 8N/AN/AN/AN/AN/AN/AN/A $-116$ $-61.4%$ $-116$ $-61.4%$ $-116$ $-61.4%$ $-116$ $-61.4%$ $-118$ $-20.7%$ $12$ $21.1%$ $30$ $93.8%$ $9$ $17.0%$ N/AN/AN/AN/A $8$ $20.0%$ $27$ $158.8%$ $-12$ $-21.8%$ $-7$ $-14.6%$ $4$ $10.8%$ $-21$ $-34.4%$ $10$ $33.3%$ $-61$ $-61.6%$ $4$ $11.8%$ $-24$ $-41.4%$ $2$ $6.3%$ $-16$ $-34.0%$ $-26$ $-51.0%$ $-11$ $-30.6%$ $-10$ $-28.6%$ $-23$ $-48.9%$ $0$ $0.0%$ N/AN/A $16$ $228.6%$ $4$ $26.7%$ $14$ $280.0%$	-			
N/A         N/A         N/A           N/A         N/A         N/A           N/A         N/A         N/A           N/A         N/A         N/A           N/A         N/A         37           -41         -30.4%         2         2.2%           -73         -44.5%         -2         -2.2%           -58         -41.4%         4         5.1%           -68         -45.3%         8         10.8%           N/A         N/A         N/A         -13         -14.3%           -116         -61.4%         4         5.8%           -18         -20.7%         12         21.1%           30         93.8%         9         17.0%           N/A         N/A         8         20.0%           27         158.8%         1         2.3%           27         168.8%         -12         -21.8%           -7         -14.6%         4         10.8%           -21         -34.4%         10         33.3%           -61         -61.6%         4         11.8%           -24         -41.4%         2         6.3%           -10				
N/A         N/A         37         55.2%           -41         -30.4%         2         2.2%           -73         -44.5%         -2         -2.2%           -58         -41.4%         4         5.1%           -68         -45.3%         8         10.8%           N/A         N/A         N/A         -13         -14.3%           -116         -61.4%         4         5.8%           -116         -61.4%         4         5.8%           -116         -61.4%         4         5.8%           -118         -20.7%         12         21.1%           30         93.8%         9         17.0%           N/A         N/A         8         20.0%           27         158.8%         1         2.3%           27         168.8%         -12         -21.8%           -7         -14.6%         4         10.8%           -21         -34.4%         10         33.3%           -61         -61.6%         4         11.8%           -24         -41.4%         2         6.3%           -16         -34.0%         4         14.8%				
-41 $-30.4%$ $2$ $2.2%$ $-73$ $-44.5%$ $-2$ $-2.2%$ $-58$ $-41.4%$ $4$ $5.1%$ $-68$ $-45.3%$ $8$ $10.8%$ $N/A$ $N/A$ $N/A$ $-13$ $-14.3%$ $-116$ $-61.4%$ $4$ $5.8%$ $-18$ $-20.7%$ $12$ $21.1%$ $30$ $93.8%$ $9$ $17.0%$ $N/A$ $N/A$ $N/A$ $8$ $27$ $158.8%$ $1$ $2.3%$ $27$ $168.8%$ $-12$ $-21.8%$ $-7$ $-14.6%$ $4$ $10.8%$ $-21$ $-34.4%$ $10$ $33.3%$ $-61$ $-61.6%$ $4$ $11.8%$ $-24$ $-41.4%$ $2$ $6.3%$ $-16$ $-34.0%$ $4$ $14.8%$ $5$ $20.0%$ $5$ $20.0%$ $-26$ $-51.0%$ $-11$ $-27.5%$ $-10$ $-28.6%$ $-8$ $-24.2%$ $24$ $2400.0%$ $2$ $8.7%$ $-23$ $-48.9%$ $0$ $0.0%$ $N/A$ $N/A$ $16$ $228.6%$ $4$ $26.7%$ $14$ $280.0%$				
-73 $-44.5%$ $-2$ $-2.22%$ $-58$ $-41.4%$ 4 $5.1%$ $-68$ $-45.3%$ 8 $10.8%$ $N/A$ $N/A$ $N/A$ $-13$ $-14.3%$ $-116$ $-61.4%$ 4 $5.8%$ $-18$ $-20.7%$ 12 $21.1%$ $30$ $93.8%$ 9 $17.0%$ $N/A$ $N/A$ $N/A$ 8 $20.0%$ $27$ $158.8%$ 1 $2.3%$ $27$ $168.8%$ $-12$ $-21.8%$ $-7$ $-14.6%$ 4 $10.8%$ $-21$ $-34.4%$ 10 $33.3%$ $-61$ $-61.6%$ 4 $11.8%$ $-24$ $-41.4%$ 2 $6.3%$ $-16$ $-34.0%$ 4 $14.8%$ $5$ $20.0%$ 5 $20.0%$ $-26$ $-47.3%$ $-11$ $-27.5%$ $-10$ $-28.6%$ $-8$ $-24.2%$ $24$ $2400.0%$ $2$ $8.7%$ $-23$ $-48.9%$ 0 $0.0%$ $N/A$ $N/A$ $16$ $228.6%$ $4$ $26.7%$ $14$ $280.0%$	-			
-58 $-41.4%$ $4$ $5.1%$ $-68$ $-45.3%$ $8$ $10.8%$ $N/A$ $N/A$ $N/A$ $-13$ $-14.3%$ $-116$ $-61.4%$ $4$ $5.8%$ $-18$ $-20.7%$ $12$ $21.1%$ $30$ $93.8%$ $9$ $17.0%$ $N/A$ $N/A$ $N/A$ $8$ $27$ $158.8%$ $1$ $2.3%$ $27$ $168.8%$ $-12$ $-21.8%$ $-7$ $-14.6%$ $4$ $10.8%$ $-21$ $-34.4%$ $10$ $33.3%$ $-61$ $-61.6%$ $4$ $11.8%$ $-24$ $-41.4%$ $2$ $6.3%$ $-16$ $-34.0%$ $4$ $14.8%$ $5$ $20.0%$ $5$ $20.0%$ $-26$ $-51.0%$ $-11$ $-27.5%$ $-10$ $-28.6%$ $-8$ $-24.2%$ $24$ $2400.0%$ $2$ $8.7%$ $-23$ $-48.9%$ $0$ $0.0%$ $N/A$ $N/A$ $16$ $228.6%$ $4$ $26.7%$ $14$ $280.0%$	-41			
-68 $-45.3%$ 8 $10.8%$ N/AN/AN/A $-116$ $-61.4%$ $-116$ $-61.4%$ $-116$ $-61.4%$ $30$ $93.8%$ $9$ $12$ $21.1%$ $30$ $93.8%$ $9$ $17.0%$ N/AN/AN/AN/A $27$ $158.8%$ $27$ $168.8%$ $-7$ $-14.6%$ $-7$ $-14.6%$ $-21$ $-34.4%$ $-61$ $-61.6%$ $-61$ $-61.6%$ $-61$ $-61.6%$ $-16$ $-34.0%$ $-16$ $-34.0%$ $-16$ $-34.0%$ $-26$ $-51.0%$ $-11$ $-27.5%$ $-26$ $-51.0%$ $-10$ $-28.6%$ $-23$ $-48.9%$ $0$ $0.0%$ N/AN/AN/AN/AN/AN/AN/AN/AN/AN/AN/AN/AN/AN/A	-73		-2	
N/AN/A-116-61.4%-18-20.7%3093.8%9123093.8% $27$ 158.8%27158.8%27168.8%-7-14.6%-21-34.4%-61-61.6%-61-61.6%-10-33.0%-16-34.0%-26-47.3%-10-28.6%-21-28.6%-22-48.9%00.0%N/AN/A1028.6%-23-48.9%00.0%N/AN/A16228.6%426.7%14280.0%	-58		4	5.1%
-116         -61.4%         4         5.8%           -18         -20.7%         12         21.1%           30         93.8%         9         17.0%           N/A         N/A         8         20.0%           27         158.8%         1         2.3%           27         168.8%         -12         -21.8%           -7         -14.6%         4         10.8%           -21         -34.4%         10         33.3%           -61         -61.6%         4         11.8%           -24         -41.4%         2         6.3%           -16         -34.0%         4         14.8%           5         20.0%         5         20.0%           -26         -51.0%         -11         -27.5%           -26         -51.0%         -11         -30.6%           -10         -28.6%         -8         -24.2%           24         2400.0%         2         8.7%           -23         -48.9%         0         0.0%           N/A         N/A         16         228.6%           4         26.7%         14         280.0%	-68	-45.3%	8	
$\begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c $	N/A	N/A	-13	-14.3%
30         93.8%         9         17.0%           N/A         N/A         N/A         8         20.0%           27         158.8%         1         2.3%           27         168.8%         -12         -21.8%           -7         -14.6%         4         10.8%           -21         -34.4%         10         33.3%           -61         -61.6%         4         11.8%           -24         -41.4%         2         6.3%           -6         -15.4%         10         43.5%           -16         -34.0%         4         14.8%           5         20.0%         5         20.0%           -26         -47.3%         -11         -27.5%           -26         -51.0%         -11         -30.6%           -10         -28.6%         -8         -24.2%           24         2400.0%         2         8.7%           -23         -48.9%         0         0.0%           N/A         N/A         16         228.6%           4         26.7%         14         280.0%	-116	-61.4%	4	5.8%
N/A         N/A         8         20.0%           27         158.8%         1         2.3%           27         168.8%         -12         -21.8%           -7         -14.6%         4         10.8%           -21         -34.4%         10         33.3%           -61         -61.6%         4         11.8%           -24         -41.4%         2         6.3%           -16         -34.0%         4         14.8%           5         20.0%         5         20.0%           -26         -47.3%         -11         -27.5%           -26         -51.0%         -11         -30.6%           -10         -28.6%         -8         -24.2%           24         2400.0%         2         8.7%           -23         -48.9%         0         0.0%           N/A         N/A         16         228.6%           4         26.7%         14         280.0%	-18	-20.7%	12	21.1%
27         158.8%         1         2.3%           27         168.8%         -12         -21.8%           -7         -14.6%         4         10.8%           -21         -34.4%         10         33.3%           -61         -61.6%         4         11.8%           -24         -41.4%         2         6.3%           -6         -15.4%         10         43.5%           -16         -34.0%         4         14.8%           5         20.0%         5         20.0%           -26         -47.3%         -11         -27.5%           -26         -51.0%         -11         -30.6%           -10         -28.6%         -8         -24.2%           24         2400.0%         2         8.7%           -23         -48.9%         0         0.0%           N/A         N/A         16         228.6%           4         26.7%         14         280.0%		93.8%	9	17.0%
27         158.8%         1         2.3%           27         168.8%         -12         -21.8%           -7         -14.6%         4         10.8%           -21         -34.4%         10         33.3%           -61         -61.6%         4         11.8%           -24         -41.4%         2         6.3%           -6         -15.4%         10         43.5%           -16         -34.0%         4         14.8%           5         20.0%         5         20.0%           -26         -47.3%         -11         -27.5%           -26         -51.0%         -11         -30.6%           -10         -28.6%         -8         -24.2%           24         2400.0%         2         8.7%           -23         -48.9%         0         0.0%           N/A         N/A         16         228.6%           4         26.7%         14         280.0%	N/A	N/A	8	20.0%
27         168.8%         -12         -21.8%           -7         -14.6%         4         10.8%           -21         -34.4%         10         33.3%           -61         -61.6%         4         11.8%           -24         -41.4%         2         6.3%           -6         -15.4%         10         43.5%           -16         -34.0%         4         14.8%           5         20.0%         5         20.0%           -26         -47.3%         -11         -27.5%           -26         -51.0%         -11         -30.6%           -10         -28.6%         -8         -24.2%           24         2400.0%         2         8.7%           -23         -48.9%         0         0.0%           N/A         N/A         16         228.6%           4         26.7%         14         280.0%		158.8%	1	2.3%
-7         -14.6%         4         10.8%           -21         -34.4%         10         33.3%           -61         -61.6%         4         11.8%           -24         -41.4%         2         6.3%           -6         -15.4%         10         43.5%           -16         -34.0%         4         14.8%           5         20.0%         5         20.0%           -26         -47.3%         -11         -27.5%           -26         -51.0%         -11         -30.6%           -10         -28.6%         -8         -24.2%           24         2400.0%         2         8.7%           -23         -48.9%         0         0.0%           N/A         N/A         16         228.6%           4         26.7%         14         280.0%	27	168.8%	-12	
-21         -34.4%         10         33.3%           -61         -61.6%         4         11.8%           -24         -41.4%         2         6.3%           -6         -15.4%         10         43.5%           -16         -34.0%         4         14.8%           5         20.0%         5         20.0%           -26         -47.3%         -11         -27.5%           -26         -51.0%         -11         -30.6%           -10         -28.6%         -8         -24.2%           24         2400.0%         2         8.7%           -23         -48.9%         0         0.0%           N/A         N/A         16         228.6%           4         26.7%         14         280.0%			4	
-61         -61.6%         4         11.8%           -24         -41.4%         2         6.3%           -6         -15.4%         10         43.5%           -16         -34.0%         4         14.8%           5         20.0%         5         20.0%           -26         -47.3%         -11         -27.5%           -26         -51.0%         -11         -30.6%           -10         -28.6%         -8         -24.2%           24         2400.0%         2         8.7%           -23         -48.9%         0         0.0%           N/A         N/A         16         228.6%           4         26.7%         14         280.0%	-21		10	
-24         -41.4%         2         6.3%           -6         -15.4%         10         43.5%           -16         -34.0%         4         14.8%           5         20.0%         5         20.0%           -26         -47.3%         -11         -27.5%           -26         -51.0%         -11         -30.6%           -10         -28.6%         -8         -24.2%           24         2400.0%         2         8.7%           -23         -48.9%         0         0.0%           N/A         N/A         16         228.6%           4         26.7%         14         280.0%				
-6         -15.4%         10         43.5%           -16         -34.0%         4         14.8%           5         20.0%         5         20.0%           -26         -47.3%         -11         -27.5%           -26         -51.0%         -11         -30.6%           -10         -28.6%         -8         -24.2%           24         2400.0%         2         8.7%           -23         -48.9%         0         0.0%           N/A         N/A         16         228.6%           4         26.7%         14         280.0%				
-16         -34.0%         4         14.8%           5         20.0%         5         20.0%           -26         -47.3%         -11         -27.5%           -26         -51.0%         -11         -30.6%           -10         -28.6%         -8         -24.2%           24         2400.0%         2         8.7%           -23         -48.9%         0         0.0%           N/A         N/A         16         228.6%           4         26.7%         14         280.0%				
5         20.0%         5         20.0%           -26         -47.3%         -11         -27.5%           -26         -51.0%         -11         -30.6%           -10         -28.6%         -8         -24.2%           24         2400.0%         2         8.7%           -23         -48.9%         0         0.0%           N/A         N/A         16         228.6%           4         26.7%         14         280.0%				
-26         -47.3%         -11         -27.5%           -26         -51.0%         -11         -30.6%           -10         -28.6%         -8         -24.2%           24         2400.0%         2         8.7%           -23         -48.9%         0         0.0%           N/A         N/A         16         228.6%           4         26.7%         14         280.0%	-			
-26         -51.0%         -11         -30.6%           -10         -28.6%         -8         -24.2%           24         2400.0%         2         8.7%           -23         -48.9%         0         0.0%           N/A         N/A         16         228.6%           4         26.7%         14         280.0%				
-10         -28.6%         -8         -24.2%           24         2400.0%         2         8.7%           -23         -48.9%         0         0.0%           N/A         N/A         16         228.6%           4         26.7%         14         280.0%				
24         2400.0%         2         8.7%           -23         -48.9%         0         0.0%           N/A         N/A         16         228.6%           4         26.7%         14         280.0%				
-23         -48.9%         0         0.0%           N/A         N/A         16         228.6%           4         26.7%         14         280.0%				
N/A         N/A         16         228.6%           4         26.7%         14         280.0%				
4 26.7% 14 280.0%				
4 400.0% 5 0.0%				
· · ·	4	400.0%	5	0.0%

#### Spring Enrollment History 2004-2008 by Program Ranked by Student Total (cont.)

College Wide					
	2004	2005	2006	2007	2008
Culinary Arts -Catering					4
Real Estate Agent				7	4
Entrepreneurship					1
Air Conditioning & Refrigeration	3	2	1	0	0
Business Training	5	1	0	0	0
Carpentry	25	4	1	1	0
Certified Nurse Assistant	2	1	0	0	0
Construction Management Technology	13	8	3	0	0
Dental Hygiene	19	6	4	2	0
Dental Laboratory Technology	31	8	1	0	0
Drafting (Certificate)	20	6	2	0	0
Electronics Repair	14	4	1	0	0
EST-Electronics Repair Technology	30	16	4	0	0
Food Service Careers	17	3	0	0	0
IT- Machine Tool Technology	20	13	2	0	0
Welding Technology	0	0	0	0	0
Workforce	0	0	0	0	0
Total	18,447	18,792	12,007	13,790	15,184

Number Change	% Change	
2004 to 2008	2004 to 2008	
N/A	N/A	
N/A	N/A	
N/A	N/A	
-3	-100.0%	
-5	-100.0%	
-25	-100.0%	
-2	-100.0%	
-13	-100.0%	
-19	-100.0%	
-31	-100.0%	
-20	-100.0%	
N/A	N/A	
-30	-100.0%	
-17	0.0%	
-20	0.0%	
0	0.0%	
0	0.0%	
-3,263	-17.7%	

Number	%	
Change	Change	
2007	2007	
to 2008	to 2008	
N/A	N/A	
-3	-42.9%	
N/A	N/A	
0	0.0%	
0	0.0%	
-1	-100.0%	
0	0.0%	
0	0.0%	
-2	-100.0%	
0	0.0%	
0	0.0%	
0	0.0%	
0	0.0%	
0	0.0%	
0	0.0%	
0	0.0%	
0	0.0%	
1,394	10.1%	